


Supervisor’s Office
Ela T H Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING
Ela Town Hall

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, September 12, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

NOTICE [S HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on Thursday
September 12, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East [L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-
10(b) of the [llinois Township Code, 60 [LCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The
meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

Call to Order
Board Roll Call
Motion to Appoint Trustee Bowman as temporary chairperson
Pledge of Allegiance
Freedom of Information Public Requests
Public Comment
Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of August 8, 2024
Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (8/21) — Community Center
Committee () - Communication Committee (8/27) — Health & Wellness Committee (8/21) — Highway ()
- Park Committee (8/15) — Cemetery ()

9. Approval of Board Audit from 8/1/2024 to 8/31/2024

10. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness - Highway — 55+ - Youth — Township Manager)

OLD BUSINESS

el Ll R S

NEW BUSINESS

11. Knigge Park Project- Consideration and possible action to approve addition/change order with Berger
Contractors Inc. in the amount not to exceed $16,605

12. Parks Rental Agreement- Consideration and possible to action to approve amended Ela Parks Rental
Agreement

13. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21

14. Assistant to the Township Manager- Discussion and potential action to create Assistant to the Township
Manager position and to establish compensation for the same.

15. Adjournment

Posted this 9" day of September 2024

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Jiewa Ag ﬂmﬂ:anmm_"
ISNOdS53H

FZOE/ET/B

‘030N04S3IH 3IVd

-ajo1e aungu) oFeJys Ul pauoiuaL |

se sajunod Suiolpe o) paledwos o) Auedyudis si|

sjeadde xe] 21R159 [eal AQUNo: SeT Ul UoRINpal UDIEWIIU0D ¥

SluzLalInbal fuoyengal Jo uonewluo g

218 ‘UBISY ‘oIuedsIH "JOEQ ‘SUUM JO

J20WINU 3] 0] SB SUMOPXEAIQ 2pMIU| "PAoNpal JUNowe

pue ssaaoud (eadde 10 3LU02IN0 0} PaIEYa) OJU| palsanbay g

37110U JUSLUSSASSE JO 31ep paisanbay T
BLENEE]
|

[eSa0 JIUPNS | FE0E/8/8
H3IISIN0IH

TOIISAN03YIIVa €
_

1iewsa Ag pepuodsal|
‘ISNO4SIH

FZOZ//8/8 papuodsal

"3210 |

10SSASSY WO BIEP S3)ES U331 g "slusLssasse Auadold

‘sansualoeieyD Avadold zoz parepdn paisanbay
BEE[TEL]

nouek|01S Xel | FEOT/E/8

_

|1ewsa fq papuodsal
ISNO4STH

|  vZoz/zz/e papuodsal
T@IAN0O4SIH ILIVa

sdiysuoneas

MOYS 1BL] S211 B salueu) siead g 1sed Jo) Juawyedap

AemuyBiy ayy 1oy Ayauesaiy g aimons Buipodal osiadng g

5183/ U]} 15€] 10} 58101 Y} Bl STENPIAIPUI JO SSWEN 'E|

‘dwaxa-uou 10 ydwaxa|

ale suonisod 1aylaum saiyoads ‘siead g sold ayy 1ano suoiysod |

3310} "SasEAIOU| JLBW B Syuaunsnipe aul *uoisiy Aees z|

‘JuapusuLadng UeIS|SSY Paleaid Aimau pue Juapusiuuadng |

‘uetuasog femysiy 1o suoiysoed s 1oy suonduodssp gor T _

191387 fnay _ we0g/8/e

1

——
|

AN ATA RG]







,r:” Clerk’s Office
B E
I :la :‘i'u 't Lucy A. Prouty
TO“]NSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, August 8, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on
Thursday, August 8, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance
with Section 80-10(b) of the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township
Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the August 8, 2024 Board meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustee Bowman, Samz, Ufodike, and Wilhoit, Assessor Herr, Community Programs Director Dillon,
and Health & Wellness Director Marx. Superintendent DePouw was absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Freedom of Information Public Requests: Will attach full list to the minutes.

Public Comment: None at this time.

el L s

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of July 11, 2024: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by
Trustee Wilhoit to approve July 11, 2024 Board meeting minutes with any additions or correction.
Motion passed 5 to 0. There were no additions or corrections.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (7/31) — Community Center
Committee (7/24) - Communication Committee (7/30)-Health & Wellness Committee () -Highway
(7/24) - Park Committee ()- Cemetery (3/14): A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee
Wilhoit to accept the committee meeting minutes of COW (7/31) — Community Center Committee
(7/24) - Communication Committee (7/30)-Health & —Wellness Highway (7/24) - — Cemetery (3/14).
Motion passed 5 to 0.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 7/1/2024 to 7/31/2024:
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND---$208,952.10
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND---$3,148.51
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND---$19,668.72
TOTAL PERM ROAD FUND---$69,735.32
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND---$37,911.10
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND---$847.51
TOTAL ALL FUNDS---$340,263.26
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded Trustee Wilhoit to authorize the payment of the board audit
(7/1/24 to 7/31/2024) of $340,263.26. Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads
(Assessor-Bus-Health & Wellness-Highway-55+-Youth—Township Manager):



Supervisor Report: Made announcement that the Parks Committee meeting was moved to August 15" at
8:30 a.m. Supervisor Palmblad attended the Lake Zurich Area Chamber monthly Board meeting carlier
today. A final report on the Pickleball Tournament was provided. The Pickleball Committee was
extremely happy with the outcome and the facilities and is hoping we would consider hosting again next

year.
Clerk’s Report: No report.

Township Manager: Township Manger Marciniak informed the Board that he will be out of the office
for awhile as he is having his tonsils removed. The Ela Township blood drive will be on 8/28/2024 from
12t0 5 p.m.

Trustee Bowman: No report.
Samz: No report.

Trustee Ufodike: Unplugged Festival is August 11, 2024, from 11 a.m. to 3 p.m., leave all technology at
the gate.

Trustee Wilhoit: Trustee Wilhoit attended Night Out in Deer Park, and the Mayor wanted to thank
Supervisor Palmblad for meeting with him last week.

Assessor: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Community Center 55+: Things are picking back up from the normal summer lull. The new evening
program specialist Hannah Cronin is diving in with both feet and is embracing her role. Mitzi Weiland
has also immediately acclimated to her new role with them. She comes with vast experience in the
Senior world and they are incredibly excited to see how the center evolves.

Lynn Neumaier, an Ela 55+employee for over 20 years, will retire on Tuesday October 1*. Senior
Center will have a retirement party on October 1*' at noon. All are invited. Senior Center is in the midst
of finalizing their October, November, December newsletter which will go out to the entire Township,
not just membership. The deposit has been sent to North Shore Sign Company for the electronic sign
and the center is looking forward to the project starting. Assistant Community Programs Director
Dalbec report, will be attached to the minutes

Community Center Youth: August 10" is the last day of camp! Youth Director Cacciatore has done a
remarkable job this Summer. They will be debriefing in the next few weeks to go over the good, bad
and the ugly. Over the next few days, the concession stand will be emptied, and all of the youth
department supplies will be brought over to the Community Center.

Health and Wellness: The lending closet is currently accepting donations of medical equipment. Full
report will be attached to the minutes.

Highway: Will attach full report to the minutes

Bus: No Report.
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
10. Ela Township Employee Handbook- Discussion and possible action to approve changes to the Ela
Township Employee Handbook: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to
approve changes to the Ela Township Employee Handbook. Motion passed 5 to 0.



11. Executive Training- Discussion and possible action to enter agreement with Peter Burchard for
executive training not to exceed $5,200: No action was taken on this agenda item.

12. Ordinance 2024-02 Setting Compensation of Township Officials- consideration and possible action to
approve Ordinance 2024-02 setting salaries and benefits for Township Officials next term from May 19,
2025, to May 21, 2029: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to approve
Ordinance 2024-02 setting salaries and benefits for Township Officials next term from May 19, 2025, to
May 21, 2029. Motion passed 5 to 0.

13. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to enter into closed executive session at
7:37 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to come out of executive session at 8:29
P.M. Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. Assistant Highway Superintendent- Discussion and potential action to eliminate the position of Highway
Forman and create Assistant Highway Superintendent and establish compensation for the same:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to eliminate the position of Highway
Forman and create Assistant Highway Superintendent and establish compensation for the same.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

15. Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 8:34 p.m.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respecitfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



o daed B AN,

AT ]




;

Supervisor’s Office

1orn Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela%:

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, August 21, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the August 21, 2024, Committee of the Whole meeting to
order at 8:30 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Samz,
Township Manager Marciniak, Deputy Clerk Case, Assessor Herr, Community Programs Director
Dillon, Health & Wellness Director Marx, and Highway Superintendent DePouw. Clerk Prouty and
Trustee Bowman were absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comment: None.

5. Administration Updates:

a.

Township Manager: Township Manager Marciniak thanked everyone for their well wishes after
his procedure, and let the committee know that the first cattail treatment at Town Hall was
applied and they will be returning for a second application.

b. Township Supervisor: No report.

6. Committee Updates:

d.

Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit: The new school year, along with
Homework Club have begun. The program started up very well. Summer camp recap is in
process and a meeting will be scheduled in the future to review. This coming Friday the center is
hosting a Wisconsin Supper Club event. The October-December newsletter will be sent to all
Township residents sometime after Labor Day. Planning for the Community Center Celebration
on September 14" is in full swing, and everyone is very excited.

Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad: Give aways have been ordered for the
Community Center Celebration on September 14", The 2024/2025 Winter Township newsletter
will be in electronic format in an effort to save tax dollars and will be posted to the website,
Facebook, and we can send a special E-Blast to subscribers including it. We hope to have Board
approval at the October Board meeting, and it will be published after the November election.

Health & Wellness Committee — Chair/Trustee Samz: The Health & Wellness committee is
meeting today. Lending signage needs to be addressed and will be discussed at the meeting.
Betsy will be attending 2 different EA training sessions. They have been very busy with
referrals since the new school year started. Director Marx has a possible candidate for the open
Clinician position.

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike: Trustee Ufodike and the Parks
committee met last week. The Highway department has poured the concrete and installed the
tiles for the gaga pit. They chose to tile the entire pad to avoid any possible trip hazards. More



9.

concrete to be poured tomorrow so the concrete meets the pad and next week black dirt and seed
are to be installed.

Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman: The department completed a medium sized
drainage project in Long Grove. They have 3-4 more projects upcoming with different
municipalities before winter. Fertilization of the Echo Lake subdivision has been discontinued,
thankfully Ela Soccer has no issue with it. The Indian Trails project is complete after binder and
surface are installed tomorrow. The next Highway committee meeting is in October.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: Ridership is going very well with many
new riders signing up for service. Looking into budgeting for a new bus during 2025-2026. This
would replace the oldest or bus in worst condition in the fleet.

Assessor - Penny Herr: Lake County has completed vetting Ela Township values, and they are
now working in equalizations. They have a tentative publication date for Ela, Grant, and Lake
Villa of September 12" with 30 days to appeal. Assessor Herr, along with Warren from
Accubase, met with the Industrial Park to answer questions about the way that the property was
assessed and taxed. Trustee Wilhoit asked about the levy meetings with the Villages. These
meetings are not necessary at this time.

Historic Society - Supervisor Palmblad: Volunteers along with the Highway department are
getting the building and surrounding areas prepared for the upcoming History Day and Artisan
Market on September 8.

Cemetery - Supervisor Palmblad: Jeff Thompson, the Cemetery Manager, is doing well in his
role.

Topics for Discussion

a.

Knigge Park Project: Consideration and possible action to approve addition/change order with
Berger Contractors Inc. in the amount of $16,950: Supervisor Palmblad informed the Committee
that $16,600 is the actual addition/change order amount leaving a balance of $34,670.

Trustee Ufodike added discussion that occurred in the Parks Committee meeting regarding the
process of this project, and how on future projects sign off should come from both the
Superintendent and Assistant Superintendent. Motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by
Trustee Ufodike. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(¢c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21.

Set Date of Next COW Meeting (September 25, 2024 @ 8:30 AM)

10. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 9:24 a.m.

Respectfully submitted.: Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elat:%: i

TO V‘/ IQSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, August 24, 2024 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the August 24, 2024, Communications Committee meeting to order
at 10:03 am.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Assessor Herr, Health &
Wellness Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, Administrative Coordinators Case and Mendocha.
Community Programs Director Dillon was absent.

3. Public Comment: None.

4, Old Business

A. New Resident Mailing: Administrative Coordinator Case received a list of 117 new residents from the
Assessors office. They will be mailed out by the end of the week.

B. E-Blast: September 2 and 16 are the publish dates. Please submit content by August 29",

C. Township Tuesday: The Ela Historical Society & Museum was the August Township Tuesday focus.
The History Day and Artisan market, along with Elizabeth Bremner were highlighted. September will
focus on the Community Center.

D. Community Center Banners: Samples were reviewed for the fall banner and with minor modifications.
The committee opted to revote on the text for the winter banner and decide on a background at that
time.

E. Community Center Celebration: Assistant Director Dalbec said that planning for the event is going
very well. 50 double sided yard signs were ordered. Giveaways from each department for guests have
also been ordered.

F. 2024/2025 Winter Newsletter: Articles are due October 28 with possible Board approval at the
November meeting.

5. New Business: None.
6. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: September 24, 2024, (@ 10:00 a.m.
7. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:27 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office

I |:1 D Gloria M. Palmblad
g B B
a JLERRL Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL. 60047

TOWNSHIP Phone: 847438-781::,&!0 \EH'SLTL'U irr;fb@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
HEALTH & WELLNESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Lower Level Board Room
Wednesday, August 21, 2024 — 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Chair Trustee Samz called the August 21, 2024, Health & Wellness Committee meeting
to order at 10:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Chair Trustee Samz, Second Chair Trustee Ufodike, Supervisor Palmblad,
Township Manager Marciniak, and Health & Wellness Director Sara Marx.

Public Comment: None.

4. Groups: Grief Group, Last Tuesday of the month from 3-4:30 p.m. This group continues to be well
attended.

5. Events: Library event held on the second Monday of the month, the position in the library has moved
and is now more visible and is better utilized. Director Marx spoke with five people in two hours and
will look to create flyers that highlight Health and Wellness services for future events. Township will be
hosting a library staff training on 9/20 at 9:30am. LZFD training scheduled for November, exact date to
be determined later. September, Mindful Aging: Spotlight on mental health in older adults, to be hosted
at the Community Center’s Senior Resource Fair. Betsy has two EA/GA trainings this week. AITCOY
membership has become overwhelming, so Director Marx to reach out and propose changes to meeting
schedule and format. To prepare for the holiday season, Director Marx will reach out to Jewel, Blue
Heron Café and Beelow’s to see if they are willing to donate meals for Thanksgiving and Christmas.
Unsure if the toy drive will be feasible this year, Director Marx to reach out to Messiah Lutheran
Church.

6. Lending Closet: Director Marx spoke with Hanover Township, and they utilize My Senior Center to
manage lending closet, further discussions to take place before the Township transitions to taking
possible deposits or donations. Began working on possible new signage for Lending Closet.

7. Staffing: Still down one clinician, however Director Marx has been in contact with a possible lead.

Monthly Statistics & Trends: Director Marx shared last quarters numbers, minus the month of August
since still in current month.

9. New Business: TherapyNotes new pricing going into place starting October 1", Pricing might increase
by $103 per month. Director Marx working with sales team to see if can keep current rate or a reduced
rate. Director Marx working on updating Health and Wellness website.

10. Old Business: None.
11. Set Date for Next Health & Wellness Committee Meeting: Tentatively scheduled for 10/30 at 10am.

12. Adjournment: Chair Samz adjourned the meeting at 10:46 a.m.
Respectfully submitted: Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prout
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela

D Supervisor’s Office
[ |

Gloria M. Palmblad

TO V \/ I J SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Serving the people since 1850

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, August 15, 2024 — 8:30 A.M.

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Chair Ufodike at 8:34 a.m.

2. Roll Call
Present was Chair Trustee Ufodike, Assistant Chair Trustee Bowman, Supervisor Palmblad, and
Foreman Meyer. Township Manager Marciniak is excused.

3. Public Comment

4. Knox Park

d.

Pickleball Court Cameras

Manager Marciniak received one quote so far for cameras. The cost was extremely expensive
and he is working on receiving additional quotes.

Banner for Pickleball Court

Committee discussed the suggestion and decided this was not a priority.

Discussion of converting Tennis Courts to temporary Pickleball courts

Committee discussed this idea but the consensus was to leave the tennis courts strictly for tennis
at this time.

Discussion on Knox Park sign

Supervisor Palmblad reminded everyone that the submitted permit request was denied due to a
new signage ordinance. The ordinance does not allow exposed posts taller than 24”. Supervisor
Palmblad had a preliminary drawing created with an additional sign added to the bottom to meet
the new guidelines. They were submitted to the Village and deemed acceptable. The consensus
was to leave the sign up through football season. The highway department would then take the
sign down to check the condition. If the condition is good, it will be repainted and reinstalled in
the new location with the additional signage underneath. If the sign is in poor condition, the
Township would secure quotes to have a new sign made.

Gaga pit — concrete has been poured, tiles have been glued down. Additional tiles have been
ordered to complete project. Once installed, gaga pit will be installed. Manager Marciniak has
been tasked with looking into a new sign for the gaga pit.

5. Knigge Park
Berger Construction has been working on the drainage project and is almost complete. A couple of
things were brought to our attention that should also be included. A basin near Midlothian has
disintegrated and needs replacing, as well as the need to replace a pipe with the proper pitch to the new
line. Waiting for estimates to be submitted for further discussion at the C-O-W next week.



6. Ela Township Community Park — no report.
7. Ela Park — no report
8. Tree Replacement — no report

9. New Business

a. Discussion on parks maintenance report
Reviewed latest report. Noted those projects that have since been completed. We all agreed this
was an ongoing “honey do” list.

b. Discussion on new trailer
Foreman Meyer stated they need to drive current trailer, when now in use, to the dealer to find a
replacement. Expecting new semi-custom trailer to run between $10K and $15K.

c. Supervisor Palmblad recently noticed pieces of brick missing from backside of the building and
requested suggestions. Former employee, John Sacamano, was a bricklayer and may have some
ideas. Supervisor Palmblad to follow up with John.

d. The new parks truck is ready to be rolled out. The Highway Department will begin the process of

selling the old truck at auction.

10. Old Business

a. Parks Rental Agreement updates
The committee all agreed about the suggested change: Park rentals will only be considered for
301c3 organizations with Ela Township addresses. This item will not go to the full Board for
approval.

b. Strategic Plan
Supervisor Palmblad reviewed the updated plan with the committee. All in all, most of the goals
from 2022 have been met. New ones added since have either been completed or are in the
Process.

11. Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting
Next meeting has been tentatively scheduled for November 12™ at 8:30 a.m.

12. Chair Ufodike adjourned the meeting at 9:39 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Utodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






HALSOHEL HELSOEL

HALSOEL AHELSOYL
WITTID MMOL HOSIANEANS
oz ’ A0 E¥d SIHL

"LHAMEYd ¥0d JEACYAAY ONMW JELIANY NIFEE SYVH NOILLWMMOJANI SHIMOTIOA JHL

90°S60°'6TES 29 BES LLIS FE 995 TRIS PSANNA TTY TYLOL »#+x
TZ 66ES 90 129% {(v8-1ZZS) TONOA IDNVNAINIYW ZEELEWED TYLOL
60 ZIE'LFS EBLST'TIS 9 FST'9ES TONNE EONYHIINIVA M¥¥d TYLOL
L9 FEZT'69% BE"TO6°'9F$ 62 2ZT'zes IONNE aYod INENWWEEd TYIOL
P2 ¥I9°' TES ET"L9L'ES T L¥B'BES TQNNE Q¥0d TYEENID TWIOL
FZ E66°ES FZ BE6 ZS 00°S¥s 1aNNS FONVISISSY TWHENTD TELOL
09°TG9'L9TS 86 TET'ETIS 29 6T5'¥S$ TQNAE MMOI TYEENED TYLOL
SaMNd TYLOL INTATAILTS T SMDHEHD FOTOANI
SEXVI TICHAYE
3 TICMAWd

YZOZ/IE/BO - ¥EZOZ/T0/80 :HOWA
19043 LIONV aEvod
dIHSHMOL WId



§e8L6 LLOF HL - SLWH HOLLMEOdE0) ESUIIIND %57 HL - SLwH 00 0E5-E-T
SEELE LL 0F HL - SLYH HOLLWE0dE0l LSETAIND %5¢ HL - SLYH 00" 0E5S-E-T
LTELE SLE FE0Z MOILIAJSHI dOI¥AZTI TY¥ANHMNY 2FdSHI H0I¥AZTI HOSEHOHIL FE0Z MOILLOEdSHI d0IWAITI TWONNY 00 T0ES-E-T
GLE8LE 99°69T HI - AINYHELHIVM WE¥TY FEIf TYAMNY  JIN0E S¥ld TVHOILYNEEINI 2) HL - IHIWH WEVIY¥ JEId TYONNY T0ES-E-T
BOFT 09° 92 WNIWZEd BFZ0Z IS020% FONTENSHI YHYHO 0 TWOLOM O30%/ONTHENSHI JATT FE¥IANTON 00 FIS-E-T
FIFT Lo 09 FEDZSTE/A IHIWAYd W52 OSWL FEWD dIEF0ISOD ISWL FEOZSTESS INIWAYd W54 DSYL 00 0IS-E-T
TTFT L9 0% FEOZSLOS80 IHIWAYd WE2 DSYL FEWD UEROISOD ISWL FEOZSLSE  IHIWAYd WSA JSWL o0 0IS-E-T
ZELLEG PR EOE WOIWESd LSnon¥ SIOHITII J0 T¥ILNId ¥ITHd SLIATNTE HIIVIH 00" B0S-E-T
BOFT 0L 9Fg‘E WOIWEdd LSn9n¥ JIHS 30Td duy S5odd anTd SLIATNTE HIIVAH 00 B0S-E-T
SSENTTAM ONY HLTYEH £ 3dag

06" BOZ'8 KOISIAIO EAILVELSINIMAOY T 3dad Iod [e3el

ZEELG 0z 96 FESBSOT-FEZSET/R DSENS 6596E6H100Y  ONI SNOILWDITHOd H20Ad%Wd FELE/OT-FE/ET/8 HOILdIHEOSANS 00 895-1-1
TL8L6 0o oso’T FEOZ WEAWZLAES - SEQIAYIS II ATHINGW WITOSHOD SILOWOD IHINId YWIGWILIIS - SESIAYMSES II ATHIHOHW 00°595-1-1
ROELE 0092 FEOZ ATIOAC - 9NILSOH QddIWNIL ‘ONI SHELSAS OFWHOD FE0Z ATOr - SHILSOH Odd3NIL 00°595-1-1
FEBLE 86" GF LEg9s ‘H3d¥Wd Ad0D A1dans 321430 OJHnE Lddes ‘ddd%4d Ad0D 00 885-1-1
FEBLE GEEST ¥0S ‘dda¥d ‘SHNEd 'STIONId ‘Sa¥d  ‘¥ddvd ATddnS H0IJ44A0 OJHNY 4 'EdYITEY9Y SHEd ‘3d0TIANE “H3dvd 00" 855-1-T
TEBLE ZBLG dad¥d ¥dTIId 3491 'SEYL 'SHOILOTIOS SSIANISNE 400 FAWL  SHYL 00" 895-1-1
128L6 FE'FE {HOCY 0¥v0d) TIgvnl "H20TID TTYM 'SHOILOTOS SSANISNE dao  (WOo0Y JU¥0E) ZoEaval "MooTd TTum 00 8s5-1-1
TE8LE £5°9 LND Z% S4IT0 dIAWIE TIVKS 'SNOILOTOS SSANISNE dac LD ZF S4ITD ¥IIHIE TIVHS 00 865-1-1
TE8LE 6F'6 HAST ‘TILNMEd 'TIONEd ‘dISYdd ‘SNOILOTOS SSANISAE ddo MdST “TILMES “TIOMEd TEdSYHd 00 8s5-1-1
TEBLE FOUET HESgT'ISSY " INZIQWHD 'SHYL 'SHOILOTOS SSAMISNE Ja0 Ma/g1'LSSY INITIAWHD ‘SE¥L 00 855-1-1
BEFT 66°RL LNEFIIYLS AT00 SAEYI ILID %05 FASSIL HIWE - 0DIS0D 00 855-T-T

BEFT LB DE LHZFAILELE AT00 Sa¥¥d ILID 268 HAI¥M OWIdd o0 855-1-1
BEFT FE"ET LHEHAIRLE ATI00 Sad¥D ILID SAITAANS HIAHILIM - %05 LEWWIVM 00" BSS-T-1
FEBLE 6E20¥0°T SLNVdYYM FCfG/8 3 PL/ESL LHdd HOTUNE J¥¥T 40 d9¥TIIA SIHYVHSYM PESSSE ¥ ¥Z/ESL Lddd 00 6kFs-T-1
LEBLE LE"8FT SLNYEdYM $2/5/8 ¥ FE/ESL LdEdd AAQED SHNOT A0 IDWTTIA SLHYTIIYM FESSS8 § PISESL IHdd J0 akFs-1-1
ZEALE 0F " F9 SENTEAYE ¥2/5/8 ¥ FE/ESL L¥dd dIIQTIIN J0 d29TIIA SLHVTUNM #E/5/8 % ¥L/ESL Ludd g0 eks-1-1
TERLE F6 65 SLUTEAYE FELSGSE T PESESL Lddd  JCOM NECHIMYH 40 d9WTTIA SLHVEURM $2/5/8 ¥ FL/E/L L¥dd a0 akFS-1-1
OEBLE 08" LE SLNTEYM ¥Z/5/8 ¥ ¥2/ESL Lddd Wd¥d |9330 A0 ISWTIIA SLHNYdIYM FE/5/8 3 PL/ESL Ludd 00 eFE-T-1
AZHLE 15752 SIMYEdYd ¥e/9/8 7 FESESL Iddd  ODNTHYUVE HLEOM A0 ISWITIA SLITHAYM PESGSE T PCSESL LHdd 00" 6FS-1-1
OT8LE LLTELT HIUYHS LS00 26 Z%%50°¢ — SHEa Iwodl S6 IS02 HOIWRT INYT LSOT %E6°E3%E1°'Z - S334 T¥9ET 00" FRE-T-1
0T8LE BZ FLT ONIUYHS LS00 $ES°C¥3ET°£-533a TWOAT G6 dS0OD HOIYNZ FUWT WHS LSOD RE£G°Z3%E1°Z-S¥33 T¥OIT 00" FF5-T-1
a18LE SETELT - FZ/8T/% TTHL 9815 ERFO Q06L ISWISOL NI '¥SN ZONWVNIZ INITIVOD FEALISB0 - FE/BT/2 IDWLSO4 00" gES-T-1
BOELE 06" 8E EAIE0IEd 0FAIA WOOW JUw0d)  F4OLS sS40 AS¥D ¥oIssar "HERIZEY FOWLISCd JEOLS Sd0 00 gES-TI-1
BOBLE 00 Qg Fdd ONILITW 2TIH ¥0d INENISINENITT ES¥D ¥oIssar DT 803 LHEHASINERTZT 00" LES-T-1
IEFL 65 FS ZZ I¥ 3 GST1T § BAFS-SE-FF-9F SWD S¥3 HO2IN FESETSL-ETS9 %GE S¥D 00 ¥ES-T-1
GEZFI £F 9T 02/9 ZZ FLNoE "3 SSTIT Q0-BSI200 HILYM HOIUNE FHYT 40 FOVTILA O0E/6T/L-02/9 T2 IM I GST1T1 €ILW# 00 ¥E6-T-1
| FE8°93E 9 ZZ L¥ M SSTIT OO00ETISLEFD ALIDIWLIETI MOSIQd HITEIMMOHWOD E/L-BZ/9 D00ETSLEFD ALIDIHLOETH 00" FES-TI-1
STFL QL Tow FEQOE 20W SEETOOS9T0E INOHJITEL HHND SSE0IY FEOE 20¥ SEETOO9TOE HNOHAITAL 00 EES-1-1
DEFl 29 16 FEOT/STSL - RESOT/90 EIOFGSEGG HLOOW FTIE0H-T, PEQZ/ST/L-9T/20 INOHIETAL 00 ZES-T-1
LIFL 00°QET SEI-RZSO0/L0 LSTOS00 Le0 OT TLLBHLIOW ISWIANM0D RESBSE-FESESL BHCHA S LHHNEE LN I 00" ZES-TI-1
BZELE a0 LS HIL - SI¥H HOILYLOdEod LSdIIING %25¢ HIL - SLWH 00 0Es-1-1
BEELE a0 L HL - SLWW HOILTE0dE0d LSEIIIND %5€ HL — SINH o0 0Es-1-1
LZELG SZTLF FEO0Z MOLLOAdSHI HOIVAATE 'TYVANNY JTISHI HOIWAZTE HMOSIHOHI #202 HOILDEdSHI d0IWAZTI TWNHNY 00 02s-1-1
S18LE E5TLER HE — JONYNIZLHNIVF WEYIV¥ 39Id TYOHNY JIN0d SUTd TVNOILVNYEEINI £) HL - INIYH WEWVIY¥ J9Id TWNNNY 00 0Es-1-1
S0FT 0L B WNIWZdd FZ0¢ LSO20% FINTENSNI YHWHC A0 TWOLOW 209 /IINTANSHI FATT R4¥LHNTOA 00" FIS-1-1
LEFT 0 Q FEOE ATOC-3I0 SMIAHOCY JUHI  HILEY TEdISINAW SIOHITTI FZ0Z ATAC-310 DWMIAHOOE A¥HI 00 215-1-1
ZSLLE 05705 HWOIHEYd LSnon¥  SICHITII A0 TYINITG WITdd SLIAINTE HIIWIH 00" 605-1-1
BOFT 55759872 WOIWEYd LSNONY JIHS INTd aHNY SScYd 2nTd SLIATNAE HIIVAH 00 605-1-1
HOISIALO HATIWHLSINIMAY 1 3d3g

QNN N8I TYEINdS 1 pung
4 Yosyd JUNCWY uotT3dTIosa] S0TOoAUT Iopusp oS SUTT 20TOAUT Ioquny T9

LIAnyY adwvod
JI%¥d RTIVILIYYd dWY JI%d

AIZITENEN0 dIysumcl BTd €4
PEQESTIESE0 — FEOQE/TO/B0 SIIVA HOY MOIHD dXZ IHIYD 1I2En
g/1 :=begq dIHSHMOL WIZE ¥0d I¥M0dEd NOILOZIYISIO 19 FDIO0OANMI WY 0F:60 ¥Z0Z/90/60



BEFT SR'EFE LHAWELYLS A10r SAITNEES TWIDHWHIA NE13 DHILSOd d00-0330H1 00" 9F5-6-T
0Tk gsta QEYTIAN - HOIHD JHO0EDMIYE 421704 ALYWLS STONRITIL 3dd - MOIHD JHOOEDMIWE 00 9¥5-5-1
OTFT 0o gt QEYIIEM - HOIHD aHACHDMOWE H0I708 ALWLS STOMITII ONYTIIEM - H2OEHD JHOOESHOYE 00 9¥F5-5-1
ETFT BOCOTT FEOZ/LT/6-8T1/8 LNId FOSZIEW ddId0D “OMI ‘WSO HOOIY Z/LT/6-8T/8 INTE FOSIdW EHId00 00 0F5-5-1
ZIF1 DS FOT 1400 TOOW IWNE9OY dATId00 £EZFELET HODIW COMI O 'YS0 HOOIY  ATOL-SET402 T,00¥-IW4OY dHIS0D 00" 0F5-5-1
ELLLS 95 gLe 'k S UALLEISMEN $20Z 2E0-120 L1T# LIWYEd AXIAEES TYIS0d S 0 FIsSMAN 202 JE0-L20 LTT# LIWd3d 00 8ES-5-T
ELLES e 6%l S UALLITSMAN ¥EOZ 2FQ-I20 LIT#H LIWHEA FITANAS TYISCOd 'S0 IISMIN $Z02 JTA-I0 LTI4 LIW4Ad 00 8e5-5-1
FEFT L9 F9 /9 O JSAYENS (8E L B9ZZ-29-8%-16 5%WD 5¥0 "OOIN FESST/L-FE/ET/S SYID 00" FES-5-1
HEFT 26001 L=0Z/9 T FSEEU0S 08 T0-60T200 HMILWYM HOTHNE S¥YT 20 d99¥9TILA SeT/L-02/9 04 TISAMENS 0BE HELWM 00" FES-G-T
ETFT FLoase Od HASKY¥ENS 08E ZZETLEZLERS RIIDTHLOATH HOSIQE HLIIYVIAMNCOWACD £/L-8E/9 ZZETLLLg8s ALIDTHLOATAE 00 FES-G-T
SLFT IL €5€ FZOE 90¥ S9SETIO09T0E ANOHAETIL RO 55300%W FE0E 20¢ 9CETO09T0E FMOHAATEL 00 £E5-5-1
BEFT 9T "EE1 FEOZ/STAL - FES9TS90 ZI0RGSESE #IDOW ATIG0H-L FEOZS/ST/L-9T,/90 HANOHIITHL 00" ZES-G-T
BIFT 607 10% FEOZ/OT/H-LI L THFERE0 LED OT TLLE LEYMA0D FE0Z/21/8-L1/L HNOHA,LINHILHI 00 Z2E5-5-1
ZIBLE 00 " 00% E0E/FeSe — WOILYINISTId M&EW3T 3 HOHOT ANNCG MI¥M3 6 - HOILWIMASTAd NEWwaT 3 HINOT 00 SZ5-5-1
BEFT LL'BE LNZWNELELS ATOr SauY] IIID HOMOT Z/L — S ONYIHYH 00 FE5-5-T
BEFT 3882 ILHNEMAIYLS AT00 SEUYD L[LIZ  MNOLLIYMIAW §,80INIS - S, ONYIEWH Q0 FE5-5-1
BEFT LOER LHENIIYLE AT100 SEEYD LIID HIAGHIHONOT LZ2/9 - S ONYIEWH 00" FES-S-1
BEFT EEEL IMEFNAIELE AT00 YYD ILID E/GES9 MIWITYEIHMOT - 300 EI0OTHL Q0" FEG-5-T
BEFT {18"11) LHEFAIIELE 2100 Sa4¥D ILID FHEIOLTY - LTAUYHEIdNS TO03S Q0" FEG-S-1
BEFT FLOTILIT LHEFHIIRLE AI0r Sa¥¥D ILID MEYATIHINAT 29T1/L - O0DLSOC 00" pEs-5-1
BEFT SERT LHZFAIIRLS A0l 0¥V ILID HERITIHINOT 2T/L - S.0ONYIYEYR Q0" REG-S-1
BEFT 6661 IHEHALNLE AIO0 504¥s ILID HAYD - QJLS0D 00" FES-S5-T
BERT F1-2ZT INFWILNLS EIOL0 50¥¥2 ILID W3T SgfL “TI¥T £E/L — OJLE0D 20 FES-5-1
GERT Ga"LT INIFMILELS EIOr SO¥YD LLID WL §Z/L 19T €2/L - S.ONYIYYH 00" ¥E6-5-1
BZELE 05°01L 33 - SI¥H HOILYA0dd0D LSHLa LHD J3 - SI¥H 00" 0ES-5-1
BZELE SETO0T 30 - SI¥H HOILWAGdd0d LSHIATHN 32 - SL¥W 00" 0E5-5-1
BZELE 058701t 23 - SL¥H HOILYd0ddoD LSEIAINN 33 - SL¥H 00" 0ES-5-T
SZHLE LS EO0T'T ablY EELAWCHSOTA HYCTS MAM QIATTIVLSHI  “ONI “I¥JINYHIEW HNWW&SIHS HNY dIIEWOHSOTE NYWOTS JIBTIVLSHI 00 0ES-5-1
SI8LE LD 0949 J2 - HAJINYNALNIYH WE9I¥ 2dId T¥ONNY  JINDd ZTd4Id TEMOLLYNYZLNI 22 - IHIWW WEYI¥ JdId TWONHY 00 0ES-5-1
BEPL FOCRLE LNIWALYLS RInr SQYUYD ILID EIVddd Jg0SHIS TYHIEN - HOSN9oYEa 00 0Eg5-5-1
BEFT 06°LE LHAWILYLS RTIOr SqUYD ILID LId $INAdY L3onwd - MOZWWY 00 0ES-S-T
BSLLE tE" 58 LHEWELYIS ATOC-8062F 2IA¥ES LIAHYD LOdEd SFCH WL I¥9 SF/0400 IXd,/ITLLOE AWddS 00 025-5-T
BOFT 0478 WOIAZdd FZ0Z I1SN20%¥ IINTENSHI WHYRO A0 T¥OLOM Q309 /AINTANSHI 3ATT RAYLHOTON 00" FIS-5-T
ZELLG cQ 66 HWOIWZdd LSnonN¥ SIONITII 40 TWINGG WITHd SLIANNAY HLIYEH 00" 605-5-1
BOFT FETTLTE WANIWEdd Lsnony  JIHS INTY AWy Ssodd 3nts SLIAZNALD HLIWIH 00 605-5-1
YALNID ALIHNOMADD § 3€=2aQ
B0 650 L SSENTIEM ONY HLT¥EH £ 3deg zog 1eljc
EQ8LE DB EEZZ SIHIHS-1 O10d FORYWECIYId MMCED SIO0ICEd NMOED ITIIHL SIMTHS-L OT0d IONYWLCIHId 00 895-£-1
BEFT aF‘LF LHNIWELYIS AT0r0 SHITAEES TEIDNNWHIL NYIE I4WAID HIWHOS ROJLY SHNg-O020503 00 835-£-1
FEFT pataL LNEN3ALYLS ATOr SHIIAEES TWIDNYHIA MYId L4I¥25dNS FSWEWIYO SHELONAAWTEEHL 00" 895-£-1
AEFT 16°FL ENFEWZLYLS A'100 STUYD LLID 252 d3I¥M OWIdd 00 8565-£-1
HEFT M EZE LNEWNEIYLS AT00 SADIMEES TIWIINWHII NYTI —SH0d dFdWIN-HSSY DNITISHAOD WY Q0" 9F5-£-T
BEFT 6666 INZNIIWLS AT00 SEDTAHEES THIINYHIA MYTd JI0S0d0EM d¥NIHEM SHINIYEL-1S4d 00 LE5-E-1
TEFT EL"OF ZE€ I¥ 3 GSTIT 8 BBPY-SE-FF-9F S¥3 SHD WOIIM FESET/L-ZTS9 %52 S¥D 00" FES-£-T
GEFT FLT 02/9 €2 ALOCH "3 SSTT 00-959900 YALWM H3IT4NZ TEWIT 20 IOVTIIA QZ2/6T/L-08/9 Z2 Id 2 SGIT HII¥M 00 FES-E-T
T1E2F1 19°06T 9 g2 Id M SS5TT OQO0ETSLAFO RLIDIHLOATE NOSIOE HITYAMNOMHOD €/L-82/% Q00ETSLEF0 ALIDIHIDATI 00" FEG-£-T
SIFT 05° 192 FE0E O0Y 9EETO09T0E ZHOHIITAL N0 SSEIDW PE0E O0YW ALET009T0E BAWOHAITAL Q0 Ze5-£-T
DEFT 2916 FZOZ/ST/L — FE2/9T1/90 ZT0F6SE6E #100W FTIEOH-L PE0e/SL/L-91/90 BHOHAITIL a0 gLs-£-1
LIFT 98726 SEO-FZSR0/L0 LGTOSO0 LE0 OT TLLg#l20%W LSYoHOD PESBSB-FESESL  ANOHd /S LANEALHL 0 ges-£-1
SSENTIAM dNY HITYAH £ 3dag
aNOd BMOL TH¥EINES 1 pung
$ Ho=yD AUNOWY uoTldrIossg SoTOoAUT IopuUa A Jss3(] |UTT SCTOAUT I=qUnE T
LION¥ Qd8%od
dI¥d ATIVILEYd ONY OIVd
JAZITYNEOOL drysumol e1% :d€d
FZOESTESBO - FEOT/TOSB0 SALWI NOY MIEHD 4X¥H ZHIWD X138
/7 :abeg ATHSHMOL ¥T13 ¥M0od IH04dd3¥ MOILOHIULEIC0 T9 I2TOANT WY 0F:60 BPZOZ/90/60



STELG foll ) HL - FONYHNIINIVH Wd¥1¥ 2914 T¥OMEY  JI00d TEId T¥HOIINNESZINI &) HI - IHIVW WYYV FdId TYONNY 00" 0E5-9-
EELLE FEERT MAIFATEd 1S09NY  SIONITILI 40 TWIHId %IT3d SLIIZNIE HITYIH 00°605-9- M
BOFT EFBFETT HOIFMTYd 1snony  ZIHS INTE aHN¥ SS0d2 ZnId SIIJENIE HITWIH 00 606-9-1
KCISIALO SHOSS3SSY 9 3dag

99991 "9¢ WALNID ALINOWWOD § 1dsg 104 [E10%
GZALE 00" BES MIVHEd MAN HLIt NOLIIYTIRISHI M¥d MAN  ONI TYIINVHOEW NYWEIHES NIVED M3N HIIM NOILWITIVISHI H¥dS 00" E96-5-1
BEFT BE"EF INFFAILRLS AIO0 S0¥¥Y ILID AS0H - QJLS0D 00" E£26-5-1T
LHLLE 9E"BLE AMITIOSYS dIAYATHO dTODDENY JHAI 53 AYMISHOD ANTIOSYD QEAYATH ATOoD0WEY 00" 126-5-1
FEBLE G565k H2dYd 40 ITEdns 3DIad0 ooMnd g3dvd Rd0O2 00" BS5-5-1
BEFT 00 gLE IHENIIRLE AT00 SO¥YI ILID SHIWALLYY Z- AY0LsSEddns Jd% Q0 R85-6-1
BEFT A N LHENIINLS ATlO0 SEILAGES IVIINYNIS M1l S3ITdd0S WddS0dd HLIOOA-SONYIdEWH 00 T85-5-T
FEFT FE"EF INEMIINLE A100 SEAILAUES INIONYHIZ MYl SATTEANS dWYD dIHHNS-LEavWIEM 00" 1e5-5-1
BEFRT 00-Z1 INFHIIYLE AI00 SEADTAUIAS TNIINYNIA HwId 92 E LHIAT TNIJIdS-ALIZ ALdUYd 00" 185-5-1
BEFT o IHIMALYLES AT SIAITATIS TRIONYNIZ HYTI gz L INZAT TVWIDEJS-TAMAD 00" 185-5-1
BERT LLTET INIFHIAIRLS A0 SIIINGIS TINIDNYHNIA NYId 9z L ENZAT TYWIDEAS-TAMAD 00" I55-5-1
BEFT LETET INIHALRLS AI00 SADIAEIS TVIMNYNIA NvId 3z LMEAd TYIDIdS-TIMED 00" TS6-6-1
BERT 99 "RE IHIWALYLS A0 SAITAEES TYIDHWNIA HNYId 3Z/L LNEAD TWIDEdS-SONTIEYH 00° 186~-5-1
HERT QL FL IHFFMAIYLS RInr SAJIAEES TYVIINWNIA NWIZ [ INIAD I¥I2F4S-SHUYA 9012 MIIW 00°156-5-1
BEFT oo s IHIWILYLS RIOD SADIAYIS TYISNYHIA N¥Id 92/L INIAD "I¥IDIAS-WEYS STOHIDIM 00" 155-5-1
BEFL F1 GET IHIHILYLE RINC Sa¥UYs ILID HOLLIHLON INEAR 9Z/L - 0JLSOD 00 185-5-1
6EFL LB TOT INAWALYLS RTInr Sa¥YD I1LID IHEAT ZTYL ANYT JIXIT-0ILSOD 00" 186-6-T1
BEFT 00" 2% INEHALYLS RInc SaY¥s ILID SHANIYINGD dC0d - HOZWHY 00 185-5-1
BEFL FT 6T INEWILYELS RIAC SaY¥s ILID SUIT HIIM §END — HOZWHY 00 T56-5-1
6EFL 10 IHEAWALYLS RInr Sa9¥D ILID HOLOFdId HIIM SION0d- S, 0T IdAWE 00 I56-5-1
6EFT P9 6Z IHEWALYLS RInr SOUYD ILID SAITddAS SS¥Id La¥ — HOZTYHY 00 185-5-1
BERT B3 EE IHEWEILYLS RI00 SOUYD ILID §5Y¥ID 1AWdD-I0dd0 TWOH 00 185-5-1
BEFT 02 RE LHEHALYLS AI0r Sa¥¥d ILID SHITAANS IATID - STIVHIIM 00" T85-5-1
LEBLE 00" EF% (ET} FZ0Z LSNONY - SESSYID SSEMLIA I¥MSMAINSIM YWIJIELYd )} FZ0Z2 LSNo0Y - SESSYID SSENLIA 00" LPS-5-T
SEgLE Q0°00E LHAAZ WMOINIS A¥IIdd - 270276 U SHNIN dILTHM LHAAT A0INIS AWaTdI - FE/08/6 00 LBS~5-T
9Z8LE 00" FEE (21} FZ0Z2 LSNOOY — SASSWID WOOR 21T NIEMLET IHOIT ¥HL (T} FZOZ LSNoOY - SHESSYID ¥OOL 00 LPS-G-T
DZELE 00" 0ET SHOSSET DNIZSNYD dMIT - $1/8 ‘'6/8 'Z/8 LS¥da0 *1 HYH0dad SHIZJNYA FNIT - 91/8 ‘678 "ESH 00" LES-5-T
ETSLE 00018 (LI} FZ0Z ISNONY — SIASSYID SSIMLIA LENNII-AYMMNOD WMI¥Z ) FZ0Z LSODOOW - SISSWID SSEMNLIJ 00" LFS-5-1
LOgLE 6 LER SO00 O9¥IIHD Ol Md¥d WONM WoWd snd T OILWIMOJSHYAL NOLONIEdWd dIdL dWYD HINOL 00 LFS-5-T
BEFT 00°Qso LNAWALYLS RIOC SAIIAGES TWIDHNWHIA NETIE JTAdId dWYD 93RHNS-SOTISYWHRAD S0 00" LFS-6-1
BEFT e 56 LNIWELYLS AIOL SHIINGES TYIDNYHIA NYTE HYEa0dd HOINES-0daTMog 00" LFS-G-T
BEFT go-Q9 LNIRWELYLS ARIOL SHIINGES TWIONNHIA NWIE TTEId MWD dIHHNS-ET HOIWNE FMEL 00" LFS-5-1
BEFT 00°55T'1T LNIHELYLS ATIOC SHITAEES IWIDNYHIA WYIE 12 EHISINI-ISOCH 2ITdNd AdIATYH 00" L¥5-5-T
BEFT 00 0Fs LHNIWILYIS RIOC SHITAYES TWIDHNYNIA NYIE HLOOA-JILWADY SOOCM MEOHIMYH 00" LFS-6-T
BEFT LF 99 LNEWELYLS ATO0 Sa¥Yd ILID &L AWd B1/L - ISINHUD WAINID FHWl 00" LF5-5-1
BEFT 9L 1Eg LNAWELYLS ATOC STUYd ILID L AWd 81/L — dSINYD WATNID 3N 00 LF5-5-1
GEF1T FOCTOE T LHEWELYLS ATOL SAdWd ILIZ I AWd g1/L - ESINYD WALIHID IWWI 0 L#G=G6-1
BEFT o0t oL LHNIWALYIS ATar SIUYD IIID dI4l QTILd dWWD - Z71 40 39%TTIA 00 L¥5-5-1
BEFT LE 99 LHZWELYIS A10r SI4Yd ILID & AWd 81/L — dSINYD WAdNID 3H] 00" L¥s5-5-1
BEFT 00 QL LHNZWALYLE AT0r SIUYD ILID dIdl QTEId dW¥D - Z1 J0 F9¥ITILA 00" L¥P5-5-1
GEFT 09 €80T LNEWELYLS ATIOC STAYD ILID dIdL A%d 9Z,/% - INIOA42dd LSk o0 LFsS-5-1
DLLLG 00" EOT FZOEZSST/8 OOWOIHD 411 d3ATHO Snd ROMANOTL BHOS, ZOESST/8 0OWIIHD J4IL €dATEd sad 00" LF5-5-1
BOLLG 00 666 FEOESSTSE WIATY 0DMIIHD AISSACO-SNd HO®0D JISSWID O9WIIHD SST/8 €EZAIHM 09¥IIHD K3S5SAAC-S08 00" LF5-5-1
ACLLG 00°SL1 FEOEZS9T/8 LEEONOD dIWMWOS Hordond  HdTH FE0Z/91/8 LEEONOD HEWHNS 00" LF5-5-1
BEFT 00" QF LHNIWELYLS AT0r SHITAGES TWIDNWHIA W13 HSHATAZY QLOY SSYdI-AVMTIOL 11 00" 9%5-5-T
HALNED ALINORHOD & Jdsa
aH0d NMCL TYEInNES 1 pung
# Ho=uD IUNCWY uctidriossg 20ToAUT Iopuapn o83 SUTT 22TCAUT Isqunpy 19
LIANW JH9Y0d
JI%d RTIYIIEYd dNW JI%d

QIEITYNEO0 drysunol 273 :g9d
FE0C/TE - FEQZ/TO/B0 SEIVD MOY MOFHD dX3 LHLIYD -3=2EQ
g/c :3abeg ATHSHMOL W13 #0J Id0dEd MOTILOSTHISIO 19 JDI0ANT WY OF:60 FZ0Z/90/60



00" S¥

aMnad ASMVLSISSY TWHENED ¢ pung 103 TERIOL

0o-S¥ 0 3dag To4 TEI0%
BERT 00 s¥ INEMAIYIS ATar SEDIAYIS TYVIDNYNII HYI™ ININIYEL ¥A/¥D YIW Pe0g €3 ac‘rMmlm|

0 adag
aHAd FONWISISSY T¥d3IMED Z pund

Z9°615'FS QNG HMOL TYEdNEs 1 pung 103 [e3l0L

9Z 9F0'E MOISTIALD WOTLLWIE0dsSHwdL [ 3d3g 103 TEI0L
SHLLA Z50E WELTIZ ¥I¥ - § ¥I3 OHI ‘FATICHOLOY ATIIEd,O ¥ILIId dIV¥ - § Wid 00 695-L-1
ZhLLE 0¥ 062 W04 LSEL 340 TIOSEAQ O ‘HOEEd - T YIS dNY MOLYWIOWd HOTYOT FWYT SEL EAd "TIOFERQ 'MOEEA - T WId 007 895-L-1
IBLLE 25701 TTVEAS TEIHM - & WId SIMYd QLOY WEFHSIA TYAS TEIHM - ¥ WA 00 896-L~-1
SELLE G906 SHALTIA ‘SONIdY¥dd Wo8 - ¥ ¥1d S1d%d OLOY JFHSIA SHALTIIA ‘SSONIdvEY ¥OE - ¢ wid 00" 895-L-1
FELLE 66 "9E FONYHZ {d3ITIS GNY TI0 - § Y13 du90 AYMHOIH STHSHMOL W1d FONYHD ¥3ITI4 ONY TIO - § WId 00" 696-L-T
FELLE FE 0¥ FONYHD d3ITIA GHNY TI0 - 7 ¥I3  d33 AYMHOIH SIHSHMOL wid FAONWHD 93ITI4 aONY TIO - § ¥id 00" 695—L-T
L8LLE ggoooL’l ANLTIOSYD QHIVATHO dTOD0EHY JNI §3 AdISHID FHITOSYD JATYIATHNO ATODCENY 007" 195-L4-1
[Z8Le ZL°Z1 d3d%d dETIIA ‘IdNL SEYL YSROIIOIOS SSEHMISNE 400 dZdvd ¥ITI1d 00" BSE-L-T
QZFT Z9°1h FEOESSTSL - FEZ/9T/%0 LT0FASE6E $LIOW FTIBCR-L FEOT/ST/L-9T/90 IHNCH4ATTIL 00" EES—L-1
BOFT 00 6Z MOIMEEd FZ0Z LSNO0Y¥ IDHNWENSHI YHYRC 30 T¥NLON 09/ AONTENSHI FATT LIEIHNTOM 00" FIG-L-T
ZELLE Z58BF WOTAEEd LS09md  SIOHNITILI 40 TWINIZd WIT3d SLIIZENIE HITWIH 00 6058-L-1
BOFT 98 FLD MOIHTEd LSNONY EIHS 3NTE 4HN¥ S304D FnTd SIIZENIE HITWIH 00" 606-L-1
HMOISIATT MOILYIMO4SHNEYL L 3dag

ZETEFQTOL MOLISIAIO §4055355% 9 1dag 104 (2104
ITELE 00" 0SE fB - FEZ/T/8 SIIIAYIS OMILSOH JINEIINT “ONI ‘SHILIOSHNCD W4EC 8 - FE/T/8 OnS SNILSOH IINEILNI 00 595-8-1
SOELE Q0 QsE’s ZOZ L20-A8dS SHILINSHODFINZMSEISSY SEY JIT SHOILOTCS ISWANDIW O-AHIS SHNILIASHOIIINIWMSISSY SEY 00 598-9-1
I8LLE 8 F9% HNITOSYD QEAYATHNL JICO0dHY ONI 53 AHESHOD ANITOSYD QEAYATHN dTCO0dHEY 00" 195-9-1
FTELE 08°£5 ¥0S ‘3JVI ‘SNEd "STIONId 'Savd ‘Edd¥d A1ddns F2I1430 CoMnd SHIATC *STIONAE '5a%d 00" 855-9-1
BERT 66761 INZWALYLS A100 SIYYD ILID %0G FNSSIL HIWE - 031502 00'855-3-T
BEFL S8 EE INIWILYLS RTI0C Sa¥¥d ILID %0% YIIWM ORTE4 00 885-9-1
BEVL LB TF INFHALYLS RIOr Sa¥YD TLID M2OTD TTEM - HOZWHY 0" 8585-9-1
BEFT FE ET LHEWALYLS AInc SOYYD ILID SATTA4NS HIHOLIN - %05 I99HTYM 00" 856-9-1
BEFL (S0°TF) INEHALYLS RInr SOUYD ILID ¥nNl3d - YITINWSEC FTId - HOZWHY 00" ge5-9~1
BEFI SOTTE LNIWALYLS RIOr SAYYD ILID HIZINYSEC 2114 - HOZWHY 00 855-9-1
BEFT GLTBEF INEWALYLS RTINS STIIAEIS TWIDHWHIA NY1Z HLINS d¥iS0D 00 9Fs-9-1
IEFLE BE"EET PZSEESB-FESEESL IOVSH ¥ITAOD ATESILIW 123410 ISONOHIIYM SB-FESEESL FOWSD WIT4A0D dTEILEM 00 0FS-9-T
9t8le g2 1t FZ/TE/L-FE-T/5 FI¥SN ¥ITJ02 dTSALIN L0F9Ia ISNOHIIWM E£/L-FEZ-T/5 FOWSN ¥3Id0l JTSILIM 00 0FS-9-1
LTGLE o0 aL F2IJAC §5,40S5ISSY - SOHYWD SSINISNT QU%2LS0d OENAC J30 §,d0SSISSY - SOU¥D SSINISOH 00 0FS-9-1
A08LE 00 00T MY SEASSYTD TYSIvHdd¥y d0d LHARSUNSHIEH NITIIY WANWY S¥34 SHNIISAL SOIHIZ 3 TWSIVvdddy 00 LES-8-T
AQELG L I8E % SESSYTID TYSIVdddY d0d LHARSUNEWIE HITIIY YAEWY ASHAANT TIAATAL 00" %ES-9-1
IEFT T8 EL £€ Ld 3 SSTIL § BEFI-SE-FF-9F S¥D S¥3 HOOIN FS/ET/L-E2T/% %0F S¥2 00" FES-9-T
SEZFI LLTBT 02/% €2 AIncE 3 SSIT J0-B%9900 HHLLYM HOIMNZ F¥YT 40 FD¥TILNA 0E/6LSL-0Z/9 ZZ LY 3T GGTT dUILWM 00 FES-9-T
TEFL 98 FOE 9 22 L9 M SSTT OO0STISLEF0 ALIOIULIOATY NOSITH HLTYHIMHCHRCD E£/L-BE/9 DQ0EISLEF0 AIIDIHIODTIE 0O0"FES-9-T
SIFT Z8 BFE FE02 0¥ SEET009108 HANOHAATIL FHC SSEIOW FZ0Z 90% 2EET009T0E FHOHIITIL 00 ZES-9-1
LIFL LE BRI SBO-FZ/60/L0 LSTOSOD L60 OT TLLBH#LIDY LSWOMOD  RE/SBS8-FE/E/L AN0OHA / TINGELNI 00" ZES-9-1
A1FL E0TZL Z/ST/L-9T/9 TOO00-LBOZLS9ES ANOHIATIL SEATEHIM NMOZIHIN PESST/L-2T/2 AHNOHATTIL 00 Z2ES-9-1
BZELE | HI - SIW¥H HOILWECdE0D LSYIJAINN %0F HIL - SIWH 00T 0g5-9-1
BZELE FE 59 HL - SI¥H HOLLWE0dE0d LSEIAIND %0F HL - SINH 00T 025-9-1
LZFLE Q0" FS FE0Z HOILDIASHI HOIWATTE TYOHNY JIESHI dO0IV¥AZTE HOSSHOHI #2207 HOLLDAdSHI dO0I¥AZTHE TWRMNY 00" 0Es5-9-1
HOISIATO SUOSSISSY 9 Idag
aNnRd NMOL TYEaNds 1 pung
# ¥osyo IUnCWY uoTadTIosa] S010AUT Iocpuspn oSad SUTT =20Toalul Iaquny o

LIANY JYwog
dI¥d ATIVILHYE JNY JdIWd

QAET TENEN00 drysunc] BTd E8Q
FEOESTL/80 — FZOZ/TO/080 SIIVO MNE MIEHD dXE AHLYD TI=5[]
g/v :=2beg JTIHSHMOL ¥IE ¥0d IU0dTd NOILOET4ISIO T9 IDIOANT WY 0F:60 FZ0Z/90/60



6OLLE ZL 8ZT'E MOILYAYEST) LSHOD Woud 0¥ FZ0Z  IWIDOSSY WOLTIWWH LIVMED MOILVAYISE] LISHOD Ho™d 09 FO0E 00" 009-F-€
FOHLE 00 0gE 129 §Z¥FZ 02 SLINA0YMd A¥ID UWHITOA 129 VEXFE 00" LLS-F-E
ZOBLE SETOFT ML QT°L % 0Z2°9 “1LO0I 3NCLS # ML S¥°9 2711 ‘STYIYIIVH NETIHL I0gI dHOLS # Ml SF°9 00 LLS-F-E
TOBLE 0005 EITIIHM-F TTI3 KY3ITO TIHIN SHLYDELD9Y dEdNS AATIAHM-F 'TTId NTIT1D TAKIN 00" LLS—F-E
ocaLe SLTDET THLINZY EAXIN ZTLILINCT-0H TONI SIYLNAY LTIEEHNS THLNEH HE3XIN FLIYONOD-0M Q0" LLS-F-E
GELLE CETGET YLNTY dEWWYH "H05S3ddH0oD 91V TISEIa-ad TONI CSIVINEY LTEENNS OSSTIANCD UIWWYH ‘dIV¥ TESEI0-aM 00" LLS-F-E
TELLE B8°SEF'E B 34dRL "3dId 244 YEQES2E HAS WET - 27 ¥M A0 dI1I¥M WYIIHIWY JIW dAL 3414 3ad FEOE/9E ¥ISLEI-21 00" LLE-F-E
[6LLE SETLST FEOE A'LOC d40HS NAIS-27 HIdNSYIEL ALHOOD FWYT FZOE ATOC dOHS MN9IS-21 007 LLG-F-E
GHLLE 00" 0% § FTENCA ATHY ‘FEN9 - SH2IS IIIELS 9N "OHMI EIA-IH SHOIS 1EdE9Ls "M Q0" LLS—-F-E
BELLE 00°sLT LIWIT Q3345 - SHNOIS REZXBT & "OMI EIA-IH IIWIT J3ddS - SHOIS FENET & Q0" LLS-F-E
BLLLE F¥FEE TIQOWINTT - FIEIEOS 0SH 1oaT 00 MOS % EANYd ¥dldd TAQOWANYT — HI¥3E0S (SN LOaL 00" LLG-F-E
SLLLE 00 Z0E FESFT/E TYINZTE SHILLOJHSAUE-dd  2MI ‘SATULSHANI ddI¥0lIY FESFIAS TYANEY SYdlInoHsndg-ada Q07 LLG-F—€
BEFT 95 " ZE LHEFNILELE 100 $a4¥Dy ILID IHNOLEYAIAT §-FKy — STEYHIW Q0" LLS-F-E
BEFL lop-1esh LHEWALYLE A100 Sa¥YY ILID INENLTT SHYD I¥-I043T FLSYM 204 a0 LLS—F-E
BEFT 96 " TEF INZFHIIRLS FIO0 §04¥D ILIZ IHS d9¥030-¥WdWd HoLT g2 - HOZYWY 00" LLG-F-E
BSLLE LE ET IHIAMIINLE LINC-A0RZ]  DIAMIES LIOSdD L0490 JIWOH SHY/TIENTHD LOELS/d¥dls FdId-271 00" LLG-F-E
BELLE 05 81T INFFHILNLS AIONC-B06EH DJIAYIS LIOE4D LOd30 IWOH L JTENLXIL/INIVG IVId-3ovEvd ad 207 LLS—-F-E
BELLE 09" FZ IHIMALNLS AINC-806E# 2IAYIS LIASED LOJ30 TWOH {8} F1FTTHIND ET0E-SITHONIL ad 007 LLG-F-E
BOLLE 8E°BE IHAAIIYLE RINL-B0RER JILAYES LIOFYED L0ddd FWOH {F} S150d-0 TIILS WOET ,2-40 00" LLS-F~E
SHLLE LZ SFE L4 T3N3 "93LTIA TIC "MOSHNES 437 - EL JMI ‘IAlIOMOLOY ATIIEd,0 0d "9¥3ILIId TIC "MOSNES ¥av - EL 00 695-F-E
SELLE oo Zit LA/ TANd 'HELTIA GAH 'HALTIE TTIC % dIY OMI TEALLOWOLOY ATTIIEE, O (01) S¥31LTId TIC 00 695-F-E
FELLE 85°BET ZLAYAY "TEAIMS TdI4 "HIAACD HIOCHS -1 'SONILLIA % FSOH LSEMOIH FONYNALAMIYA ZIJIHIA S-L 00 695-F-E
08LLE Fe FIE FW JWN 24 ‘ETOSCMIY S0T78 FdNT-I1da STTHEOLYHOEYT dEI3TIGED LTOS0EIY 50714 FINT-I4Ea 00 695-F-E
BEFT B6GTL INIHILYLS FIOr SO¥¥s ILIZ 2AIS ‘S04¥0N9  TIIHM-T1TL - Od3HL 00 695-F-E
BERT FLTEE IHIHILYLS AI00 S0¢9%¥> ILID LIHO0S ANITOd-EL - NOZYHY 00 p95-F-E
IBLLE 8976LLTT SAOIAYES 3 SEUIL - dAMOW SHIM DJMI ‘30IAY3IS d€IL §,dW0d SAZIAYES 3 SEIIL - dAMOW SHIM 00" L95-F-E
ShLLE 8L9LT L/ TE0d “dIITIS QAH ‘U3ITIA TIC ¥ EIY JMT ‘EATLOWOLOY ATTIEY,O HALTII OAH “d3lTId TIO % 4I¥ 00 L95-F-E
SBLLE 607 9E WILTIZ T3A0d ‘¥3lTId TIC  IHI “SALLOWOLOY ATTIZH,O WALTIZ TANd ‘93ITId TIO 00" L96-F-E
GLLLE LZ RIE'T g TY9S "d31TI4 ASSY EONYHOKE IWEH'M¥E  ANWAWOD INIWAINDGE STHHNE FM0W SHNIM-FONYNIALNIVH LHINIINOT 00" L95-F-E
BlLLLE LT aF0"T HIVHODE- dEM0W SHIM  ANYAROD IRIHAINDE STHE0E JHWRIINIVH INIHAIO0E d3MON SHIM 00 L98-F-E
LLLLE BE 59 QOO0 TNS NIVHEDSUYE TIO-90£5T HIHOLSNS  NIWdINDT H3IMOS HOISNITEY L0 AcOM I¥9 HIYHO3UIYE TI0 00 L9S-F-E
£EFT SLTZFT T OHOE S09EZ € 000T-20-£B8-ZT#120% SWo SWI WOOIN FESELSL-FESZT/O SWD 00" ¥ES-F-E
TEFT BETEF Y1 OHOAE S3 B8 000T-F9-Z2-L94120W S¥o S¥D JOOIN FESELSL-FESEL/S SND 00" PES-F-E
0EFT TL QBE NYIHLOTIIW SM ZEZZZLZ6B8T ALIDIULIDITE HOSTIH HLTYAMHOHWOD Z/9-0£/5 ZETILE688T ALIDIMLIOATH 00 #ES-F-E
LZFT FB"SZ S8 Jd EAYI OHOE SO09EZ Q0-TE9200 EILVM HOIANZ FHYT 0 FO¥TIIn L-0Z2/9 0F TEW¥T OHDI S0%EE HILWH 00" ¥EE-F-E
BELLE 00T asL FESBESL-FEZ/T/L OHNTHAENTONT TW&4ANID INIJOSSW HOITIMWH LTWMED 8E2/L-FZ/T/L IHIMIAZHNIONDT TYIdHID 00 EES—F-E
GOLLE an-0ge Z HNAL "ONIYEANISNE T¥HENES - dMl WIH  L¥IJ0SSY HNOLTIWTH LIYMIs ONTHEANIONT TVEENES - dMI ¥Id 00 EES-F-£
STHLE LETEEL AMH- HIHYHILHINE WUYTY Fdld TeauNy  dI00d ZTdTd TYNOLLYNYILNT AME- ININF WEYIY¥ 914 TWOHNY 00 DES-F-£
06LLE ST LS SIHOIT ADHNEDEAWE - GSA0WIS 2 REILIVE TIV SLYISHILNI SIHOIT AJNIZEIWE - GS60%IS 00 0ES-F-E
HOISIALTD IIHYNILMIYW b 3dag
IE"6LE'E HOISIALG JAILWHLSIMIMGY 1 2d2g Iod Tel0]
£8LLE Z6 FEG FELFISET-ST/6 ENITHO AMIMASHIHLWEM 1T ‘HLd FT/EI-STS6 ENITHC AMINIASHIABLYAM 00" 595-1-&
6EFT o0 e8t INFHILNLS RIOC Sa9¥s ILID AdELLYE [- FLOLSYEANS a3 00 855-1-¢
6IFT B0 TISE Z/0Z/B-TE/L B9LETED BeD 0T TLLBHLIDW LSWINCD FESOE/E-12/ L  EHOHA S LANEALHT 00" ZES-TI-E
STIFT ST FIE ZACTSL-9T/9 TO000-LBOZLGS9E9 IHOHITTIL SSTTEEIM NOZI™IN FESSL/L-9T/9 HNOHdATAL 00" ZES-T~E
FIFL 897 LG FE0Z/TE/8 INIWAYd Y53 DSHL TAYD HEWOLSND JSWL FEOESTESE  LIHIWEYd W53 ISYWL 00 0IS-1I-£
ITFL 697 LS FEZ0ESL0/80 INIWAYE WS3 OSWL T HEWOLSOD JSYL FEOQESL/E INININd WS4 DSYL 00" 0IS-1-£
ZELLE 2P 15T WNIWEYd LSNOnY  SIONITII 40 TWIHID YITad SLIAENHIE HLTYEH 00 60S-TI-€
BOFT SE"£Z6'T HRIWAEYd Lsnony  SIHS 3NTe aNY $50dD Z018 S5ILI3aNds HITWIH 00 B0S-1-E
MOISTALD HAILVHLSIMIROY [ 3dag
ANRE dY¥0d TY¥EENIS £ opung
f HosUDd JUMOW UoTIATIOSS] S2TOAUT IopUSp oS53 SUTT =2D2TOoAUT Iaquing T
LION% aOdvod
aI¥d ATIVILYYd JWY JdIvd
QIZITENEO00 drysuno] e13 ‘Hd
PZOZ/TESBD - PEOZ/TO/80 SHIWA MOE HMIDIHD dXI AHIWD :Ias)
gfg =beg dIHSHMOL ¥TIE Y04 Lu0d3¥ NOILNEIYLSIA T9 H3I0ANI WY 0F:60 FZOZ/90/60



£ZBLE 98" 1LT T3 OTETLEIVA - HOILWIITAdY TT¢d ATdWE  'S¥¥D Jdanl HISES SHITIOH  AYELEWIY QTEI3¥IVd-d3ZITILEES 007 TZ5-0-5
ETBLE ZSOFE’T TTYH MWOL - HOILWIIT4dY TT¢d ATdvd  HE¥D 34Nl NISHS DHITIOH TI¥H RMOL-93ZITILHES 00" TZ5-0-5
£ZBLE 09°585 dTIIA HONM - MOILWDITAdY TI¥d ATYY¥E  ‘Fd¥D Jd0l HEEHD SMITIOH QTE13 ¥ONM — 9EZTTILEE4S 007 T25-0-5
SIBLE 02" TEL'E FZOEZ ATOC -FONYHELHIYH DNI1dWISENTI OTT ‘M2IS3d OSITIN € ATOL -EOHYNILNIYH SHISY¥ISOHYT 00" TZ5-0-5
SIRLE 00 CEZ0’E FE0E 1SN9NY - FONYNILNIVH FAEISTNTT OTT ‘M9ISEd OITTIN PZ0E LSOONY - INIVW BIWISANTI 00" T25-0-5
FLBLE 00 EFL LISIA ISHId - LHSHIOWHYW TIYLILYD FZ0Z W1l LSdId - LNEWIOWNYH TI¥LILYD FZOE 00" T25-0-5
LBLLE 0otaL (8T) TYAIDINOM 141 AOHISV INMEELEM X0 (9} TYIIDINOM I¥IQ 007 TZ5-0-5
BEFT 06"L0T LNEWNELYLS 4100 SOYYD IIIZ SINd) ¥EID0S VI3 - J€0L TVHINED 00" 125-0-5
SIBLE LLUIES KOM¥ - ADNWHEINIVH FHYTY 2412 TENHNY  SINDE F¢Id TYNOIIWNEEINT  WOWE - IMIVH WHYTY T413 TYOHNY 00 0E5-0-5
BAFT OF "L FOIRFEd #E0€ LSN2NY dOHNTENSHI WHYHO J0 TY¥OLOWN O%I% EONYANSHT J3IT AdWLeinTod Q3" FIG-0-5
Z5LLE 258k HOINZEd LSNOOY  STONITTI 40 TYLHID ¥I713d SLTIIINTS HITHIH 00 B0G-0-5
BOFT 697609 WOIWZdd LSNoNY  dIHS d071d duY S5040 dntTd SLIAENAY HLTEEH _um.m_..__mlmlm
o 3dag
aHNd FONYHILHIYA H8¥d § pung

6 ZZL'eT dHnd CY¥0E ININYWHEd P PuUnd Jod [eRlol

BE ZET'EE 0 3dag 3oz TEICL
BEFT 6E 7956 SIHDT LELS TTY¥ Q00LZA0SLE RIIDTELIATH NOSIOE HITVAMNOWMCOD Z/9-0E/S O00LZBO0SLE RIISTELOETE 00" F85-0-F
E0BLE 0L"96E ML 01°L % 0279 'LOCI BNOLS ¥ NL Sk°9 1T 'STYIYELYH NIZTEHL 1001 S4IHD WF/E HI 0T L % 079 00 Z85-0-F
SBLLE 00 0LE L-BE/T/L €2 dA SEOLAMAS FSW - dML ¥TE  L¥IDOSSY WOITIWYH LTYMES /8e/L-FE/L/L ¢ dA SEDIA¥IS BSH 00 285-0-F
EBLLE 90" 218°1 L-BE/T/L FOYNIVET Wev¥d IDOINH-dML ¥T2 LYID0SSY MOLTIWYH LT¥MES Z/L-F2/1/L J9WNIV4d Ma¥d F99I1MH 00" 285-0-F
BELLE 0o LB MOLSIQ MS AXTTEM-A¥¥d-dSML W12 INIDOSSY NOLTIWWH LTW¥MED /L-FE/0/L SE2IAYES TW¥HOISSHTIOHd 00 E85-0-F
LBLLE 00" 95T {81} TWAIDINOW L1dId AONIDY ANMAELEM %03 (Z1) TYdIDINOM LEId 00 E85-0-F
BILLE 00 00T g EHOC 'ONTYEENIOND TWHENED - dML ¥TE  LYIDOSSY MOLTIWYH IT¥MIS  OWNIYIEMIONT TPeInzEs - dMI W13 00" E86-0-F
BULLE 00" F60°E HHOL TESYNIVED ¥¥Wd ADDTHM - dML ¥TE IWID0SSY NOLTIWWYH LTW¥MED EOWHIWSd ¥MYWd F29INM - dML W13 a0 285-0-F
GILLE 05°LEE HHAD “HOISHED MS AXTITA-HE¥d-dSML W13 IYISO0SSY HOLTIWGH ITI¥MIS HOISTEO MS AITTEA-WE¥d-dSML ¥IZ 00" 285-0-F
BYLLE 00 05S 02 WAL - ZZ Hi SADIAWES PSH- dML ¥12  LYIDOSSY HOLTIWYH LI¥MIS [ - 22 Ui SI0IA¥IS FSH- dMI V13 00" Z85-0-F
LELLE 76591 19) SE007T HIYHI-MYSHIVHD LNENdINDE ¥3M0d 0SSOy 19) Sd00T HIYHI-MYSHIVHD 00 E95-0-F
85LLE 06°6L LUEHIIYLS AIO0-B06Z4 OILAYES LIQED Lo4EC 3WOH {5) STTLIOE AVddS-SEITAANS JOHS 00" E95-0-F
BELLA ¥EOL LHEHALYLS AMIAC-B0AZE  OLAYES LIOED LO4Id HWOH o Y05/ ES0H JE€E0d TH/RYd TTEYL 00" 225-0-F
THLLE £€° 592 FUITOSHS JIAFIING ATOSD0UAY OHL 53 A¥ESHOD HUITOSHS QE0¥EIN0 OTOD0EHY 00 T35-0-F
THLLE 89°608°1T TELI0 0709 XITISIIA ONI S4 NGESHOD WALIO Q708 XITASEIA 00" T95-0=F
THLLE ZETTEER'T INITOSHS QIAHTIHG ATOSOEHY OHI S3 NGESNOD ANITOSHS AIATITTHO ATODHEAY 00" T95-0-F
CORLE 15982 SLIEIHS-1 OI0d EONUWE0IEEd MMOYD §100G0Ed MMOED FTSTHL SIMIHS-1 0104 TOHYHEOIddd 00" 5T15-0-F
GOFT (A 3 HOTHEEd FZ0Z LSNSNY FONVHOSHI THYWO 40 TYNLOM  030%/S0HYHASHI H3I1T AUWIN0TIOA 00 F15-0-F
FIFT 66621 PE0Z/LE/E LNAWAYd WS4 DI5WL FEWD HIHOLSND DSYL FZOZ/12/8 LHIWAWE ¥Sd DS¥L 00 015-0-F
TTIFT 66" 6ZT FZOZ/LO/80 LNIHAYI ¥Sd J5¥L HE¥D HIHGISAD DSYL PE0E/L/E  LNAWAW ¥WSd DISYL 00" 0T5-0-F
ESLLE EF Z6L HOIRNZEE 1S090%  STONITII 20 ‘TWLNED WI1d0 SITAENEd HITYIH 00" 605-0-F
80FT T2 6186 HOINZEE LS090%  IIHS Z0TH ANy SS0YD 3n7d SLIJINEd HLTYIH 00 605-0-F
o 3dag
dHnd oY IHANWHYEd F Bund

1T Lk8 B2 aHnd 0¥0d TYYInNED £ pund Iod TEICL

08" L9Z°52 MOISIAIO FONYHAININH b 3d3g 103 TElol
8BLLE 00" ¥09 'S ANEHSED LSMOD WOdd Od pg0g  IWIDOSSY HOLTINYH ITW¥MES F8E/0-FZ/T/L "AYES TWHOISSTIOHL Q0 009-F-E
ZLLLE 00°50Z°2 FE0Z dYM-NOLSHU WWHd0dd d¥0d FE0Z  IWIDOSSY NOLTIWGH JI¥MIS 07 U¥W-HOISTD HWHEo0Ed a¥osd FZog 00" 009-F-E
ELLLE 00 SLF FZ0Z HOUWH-HWES0dd A¥0d¥ £202  LWIDOSSY NOLTINWH ITWMID FZOZ HOUYR-MTED0dd d¥0Y £ZIZ Q00" 009-F-E
RILLE 00 289 2 FHOL COMTHIENIOND TWEINZED - dML ¥12  L¥IJ0SSY MOLTIWYH JTWMID  SHIHIENIONE TYEIHED - dMI ¥1d 00" 009-F-€
6ILLE 00 00F Or ‘HOISEO WYdED0dd V0¥ FZ0Z 4SML ¥T3  IWIDOSSY NOLIIWWH IT¥MAS IST0 WWEO0Hd I¥0d FZ0Z JSMI WId a0 009-F-€
HOISIAIO SONYHAINIYEW ¥+ 1d=2g
dond O¥od TYHENIZD £ opuna
$ yoayD JUnOUY uotidraiosag soToaul aopuapn 283 2|UT] SIToAUT Isqunp 19

LIany J¥vod
AI¥d ATTHIIEYd ONY JI¥d

JEE ITYNEN0D drysumor ©1d :€d
FZ0Z/TESBD — FEZOE/TO/E0 SIIVA HOM MOFHD 4X3 RFHL®D :a=E[
g/ iabeg dIHSHMOL ¥TH 404 Id0dEd MOILO9THLSIA 19 FDI0ANT WY 0F:60 FZOZ/90/60



tvB T1EZ)

QU BT HELM I

AdELIAWAD 9 pungd IS3 [BRICL

i¥R 12T} 0 3dsg Ioa [e3olL
BEFT {¥B" ¥0S}) LHNEAWNILTLS AT0OC SQdvD ILID LITIdD ¥¥L SAIVS - TTOdNOHd 00" 009-0-9
LIBLE COTEE NOSdFICHL J4d0 - S3d¥d SSHNISOE TdYvILs0d OdWnn NOSROHL JA43d0 - SOdEWD SSENISOE 00" 2895-0-9
ZHLLA 0005z AMELEWID TT-YHEITILEES dINDIT 00 L¥d4Xd FIdl AFAYd FHL FA3LEFES 2T-d3EITILEEd dINDIT GQ.Hlemum
0 3a2g
annd FONYNIINIYH AHILIIWED 9 pung

97 FSL"3E aund FONVEELHIVH M¥¥d § pund 104 Te3oL

9 F51'9% 0 3dag Iod [e3IoL
Z0BLe oL T32 LId ¥2¥3 S0¥2TCS0 LOdI &f JIT4D 17 'STVIYMELYW NIETEHL 114 ¥o%Wd 90%ITS0 I0dI af dovds Q@ 009-0-5
ZhaLe 0B LET LId W2OWD 90WDIS0 LOJI &f HITID 1T 'STHINMIELYW WITIHL LId ¥OWD 90%WDTs0 LOodI of dHawds 007 009-0-5
BHLLE 0L 8BE LId 9IY0=-AD0208 d3M0d LOATd INId TONI 'STININTY LTEENNS LId ¥oW9-A9208 WEMOd LOATd LHFY Q0" 009-0-5
SHLLE E9°DIL LId w299 ~ {§g°2) "€3¥ TINd 5o%Wd 9 "S0ME UEHOSIA 0 ¥OWD - (GZ°Z) 9EY TINd SovE 9 Q0" 009-0-5
GEFT ¥OBRET LHNEWALTLE AT00 SPEWY ILID  SHIACD IWIS-MOOHL MIN - NOZWWY Q0 009-0-5
GEFT FBO9TL L LNENALY LS AT00 SQUYI ILID LId ¥O¥D - WOIEdIWY To4N2dd Q3 009-0-5
BOLLE 00 05T Z AN0C CONTIIEENTIONT TYEINZED - ML 912 LWIDOSSY NOLTINYH II¥MAD DHIHIEANTIONT TWddINZED - dML W1d a0 009-0-5
LGLLE PO ZIB'F AIISID LSNOD LOT DNINYWd P02 LWID0SSY NOLTIWYH ITYMAS AYESI0 LSHOD LOT DHIAUYd FZOZ Q0" 009-0-5
SI8LE 00552 IHOLSIH WT3 - INIVW WIY¥IY Td1d TEOKNY  JINDE 3¥I& TWHNOILIYNEEINI H P13 - LHIYW MaYIY Td1d THONNY Q0" FLS-0-5
SEFT 0B ZFT S 15 NIWW 3 S6 £ZCZLLBERF RLIDTULOATE HOSIOF HITWIMMORAOD E/9-0EF/S ZZLEZLLBERF ALIDTYLOETI Q0" FLS-0-5
SEFT 598k L5 MIWW 3 S6 8 000T-80-FE-89 S92 S¥D JCOIN FE/STHL-ETS9 S¥3 Q0" FLG-0-5
BEFT 6o "BLT LIENILTLS ATI00 SQUYD ILID dHEL — SHAOWYD HA0HIMYH Q0 FLS-0-S
GEFT 00 6BT LNENALTLS AT00 STYYD ILID AEALIYE T- JA0LSUIIdNS JHY Q0 FLS-0-S
9EFT ¥ecap T/L-02/% LS MIVW 9 96 00-G63200 HELWYM HOTHNZ TAYT A0 dINWTIIN 0Z2/6T/L-0Z/9 1S HIWW 3 56 HALWM Q0 FLS=-0-5
BEFT 967 1€ LHENELTLE ATO0 STdYD ILID SHIL dIE TUldW - NOEWWY Q0" FBS-0-5
CEBLE 00 TLS L IINTIVLEHI MOILWIS HILWM ¥E2AS HOTINW  “OMI “TYIIHWHIEW HYT9EHS HOILWTIWLISHI WMOLLWLS dalWM Q0 £95-0-5
SHLLE 05 Z58°T MOR d¥3914%wdnd ‘(g AID} HEY TINd o%Wd 9 “SOME M3HOSIA OMOW WEHIAVENd ‘d¥dy TInd ovd 9 Q0 E35-0-5
BEFT 00 68T LNEWMALYLS AT00 STUYD TLID AEd LYY T- J90LSYddnNs Jdvw Q0 ERG-0-5
1BLLE AL ETE HMITOSYD dAdTATINN JTODOdAY JHI Sd AHESHOD ANITOSYD QITHITNN ATOS0ENY Q0" 195-0-5
FEFT PS80 -0ES9 Z2 FIO0E 3 TTITIT 00-EL9900 HILYM HOT40Z ST 20 FOYTIIA FZ0Z/6T/L-0E/9 HYYd XOHM d3IWM Q0" FES-0-5
ZLFT BE'ELL 9 Z2 LY M TITT O0O0FZLT9FF ARLIDTHLDATE HOSIOE HLTWAMNOWWOD €/7L-8E/9 000FELTSFF ALIDIHLODETH Q0" FES-0-5
ET8ELE 98 ILT 30 LLIMOWWOD ~ HOILY2IT4dY TT¥d ATHYE  "3U¥d Jd0l NEIYNd SHNITICY HILNID KLINOFARCOD-dd2TITILIE 00" TE25-0-5
EEBLE LI7LSC AHALIWED 2T - MOLLNOITEdY TI¥d KTd¥E "2d¥d JdE0l MEFH9 SHITIoH AEILIFED E1 -EdEITILIAL Q0 TE5-0-5
EZBLE BEFLE'T d ALTMOMNOD - MOILYDITI4dY TIWd FId¥3d "2UWd J¥0l NITY9 DNITIOd Hd¥d ALINOWPCO-J32ITILEd3d Q0 T25-0-5
o adag
JHNd JINYNILHIVH dd¥d § pund
# Hosun Juncury uotadiasseg =20TonAUT Iopuap, o83 BUTT 30ToAUT Isquing T9

LIAnyY JuEv0od
AI¥d ATIVILEYd dNY dIV¥d

JIEEITYNEN00 drysumo], =19 :g9d
FEQS/TESBOD — FEOZ/TO/B0 SILVA NOY MIAHD dXd EHL®WD -A2E50
L :abeg dIHSHMOL W13 804 I¥043d NOILN9TYLSII T2 FOI0OANT WY 0F:60 FZODZ/O0/60



PP 998 “TFT

rspund TI¥ I0d TEIOT

[rg-1ZE) FLNIVW RYELEWED 9 pung
22 FST'OE IHTNALHIVEF HE%d § Ppung
GE TTE'TT a90d LHINYWdEdd & pung
TT°LFB 8T Nna avcd TYdIaNdD £ pung
Q0" S¥ WLSISSY TVHINID g Pung
Z9 615 '¥S Nd NMGI TVdINIS T pung
ISTRIOL pung
# Hos3yD JUNOoWY uoT2dTIOSs] =0TOoAUT IopuSf o520 SUTT 22ToAU]T Iaquny I9
LION% 0d¥odg
OI¥d RTIVIIMYE JNY JIWd
OIZI TENEO00 drysume] B1d :€qd
PEOZ/TIES B0 — FEQZ/TOSB0 SIIWA NNHE HIIHD dXI IHIND I85[1
g/g :=beg ATHSHMOL T ¥0d Id0ddd NOILNEIVISIO T9 E2I0AMI

WY 0F:60 FZ02/90/60



09/06/2024 09:43 AM
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOQUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 1/1

FROM 0B/01/2024 TO 08/31/2024

FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 08/01/2024 Debits Credits 0B/31/2024
fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0150 196,221.17 122,140.87 17217813 146,183.01
L0105 BYLINE #7986=MONEY MAREKET 1,290,806.84 4,261.39 0.00 1,295,068.23
100 587 BARR. #0429-MONEY MARKET 1,427,805.81 6,949.58 0.00 L 8345 755,39
104.22 C3 CDARS 5.00% 9/12/24=-52WK 471,007.12 0.00 0.00 471,007.12
104.26 CS5 CDARS 4.40% 07/05/24=13WK 109,345.86 1,219.92 110,565.78 0.00
104.27 C5 CDARS 4.40% 01/02/25=-26WK 0.00 110,565.78 0.00 110,565.78
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,495,186.80 245,137 .64 282,744.91 3 057,509,053
Fund 2 GENERAL ASS5ISTANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE=MM/DISE.#0192/0130 6,319.19 899.89 2,993.24 4,225.84
101.05 BYLINE #7986=MONEY MARKET 75,186.34 280.68 0.00 75,467.02
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 81,505,532 1,180.57 2,993.24 79,692.86
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#01982/01490 169,917.33 38,509.96 32,135.24 176,292.05
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,058,775.16 3,954.97 0.00 1,062,730.13
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,228,692.49 42,464.93 32,135.24 1,239,022.18
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 149,8B00.57 51,459.42 69,124.67 132,135.32
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,279,804.59 4,221.32 0.00 1,284,025.91
101.08 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 95,942.71 2,600.00 4,900.00 893,642.71
101.07 BARR. #0425-MONEY MARKET 263,570.84 1,282.88 0.00 264,853.72
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,789,118.71 59,563.62 74,024.867 1,774,657 .66
Fund 5 PARK MATHNTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB. §0192/0190 29,766.53 135,898,901 47,312.09 118,353..35
101.05 BYLINE #7986=MONEY MARKET 3LV, 385.92 1,186.98 100,000.00 2YR:'502..T0
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #6332 134,972.78 567.27 0.00 135,540.05
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 482,125.03 137,653.16 147,312.09 472,466.10
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE=MM/DISB.#0192/0190 5,145.99 1,440.2¢ 1,408.90 5,277 .38
101.05 BYLINE #7%86=MONEY MARKET 229,164.72 B55.69 0.00 230,020.41
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 234,310.71 2,285,895 1,408.90 235,187.76
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 7,310,939.27 488,295.87 540,619.05 7,258,616.09




09/05/%253Y09:47 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page 1/8
User: C
NB: BLA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-15 AVAILABLE

MONTH 08/31/2024 08/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenueas
Dapt O
1-0-400.00 FROFERTY TAX 65,189.77 984,693.12 1,784,294.00 799, 600.88
1-0-402.00 PERS PROF REELACEMENT TAX 1,511.90 22,424.18 50,000.00 27,575.82
1-0-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 13,172.86 50,253.20 40,000.00 {10,253.20)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 3,163,752.00 3,163,752.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME £.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
1-0-410,01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tatal Dept 0 79,874.53 1,057,370.50 5,038,146.00 3,980,775.50
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 n.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 1,250.00 1,875.00 5,000.00 3,125.00
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 600.00 1,350.00 2,000.00 650.00
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 28,092_50 28,817.50 66,290.00 37,472.50
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 675.00 73,135.00 79,100.00 5,965.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 14,700.00 14,700.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 750.00 6,000.00 5,250.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 360.00 960.00 600.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 480.00 480.00
1-5-411.01 SENTOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 10,160.00 48,077.00 95,000.00 16,923.00
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 824.60 32,393,580 55,000.00 22,606.50
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 825.00 4,021.00 12,000.00 7,979.00
1-5-411.04 NOM-RESIDENT FEES 120.00 520.00 1,000.00 480.00
Total Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER 42,547.10 191,299.00 337,530.00 146,231.00
bept & = AS5ESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 528.98 0.00 (528.98)
Total Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 528.98 0.00 (528.98)
bept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,031.94 1,031.94 0.00 (1,031.94)
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 264.00 2,521.25 7,000.00 4,478.75
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 378.00 1,869.00 5,000.00 3,131.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERTIES 1,092.00 4,851.00 9,000.00 4,149.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2,765.94 10,273.19 21,000.00 10, 726.81
TOTAL REVENUES 125,187.57 1,259,471.67 5,396,676.00 4,137,204.33
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 15,338.80 83,248.22 220,000.00 136,751.78
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,776.77 13,730.44 40, 000,00 26,269.56
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,147.49 6,225.80 18,000.00 11,774.20
1-1-512.00 IMRF 467.78 2,429.76 8,000.00 5,570.24
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION (1,197.39) 958.11 1,500.00 541.89
1-1-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (0.94) (0.80) 0.00 0.80
1-1-520.00 BUTLDING MAINTEMANCE 398.95 3,203.71 14,000.00 10,796.29
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 30,124.00 35,000,00 4,876.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 523.32 3,102.75 9,000.00 5,897.25
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 347.86 1,867.86 7,000,00 5,132.14
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 668.62 2,000.00 1,331.38
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 20.00 343.41 2,000.00 1,656.59
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 208.75 5,577.05 12,000.00 6,422.95
1=-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 4,184,37 12,000.00 7,815.63
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 347.06 7,656.37 50,000.00 42,343,863
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 80.00 1,748.24 9,000.00 7,251.76
1=1=548.00 PUBLIC MOTICES 0.00 103.50 750.00 646,50
1-1-549.00 PERS . PROP . REPL. TAX-VILL.REFUND 1,376.31 3,208.96 20,000.00 16,791.04
1=1=555.00 CRANT FUNDING 0.00 34,000.00 36,000.00 2,000.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUFFLIES 375.69 1,009.75 5,500.00 4,490.25
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 2,401.22 2,500.00 98.78



09/06/2024 09:47 AM REVENUE AND EXPEMDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIT PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2014-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 08/31/2024 08/31/2014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GEMNERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,286.00 9,359.94 35,000.00 25, 640.086
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 96.20 1%2.91 5,000.00 4,807.09
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 1,010.89 4,000.00 2,989.01
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMEMTS 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DRIVISION 23,692.65 216,355.18 1,571,750.00 1,355,39%4._82
Dept 2 - ELECTED QFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 3,333.33 16,666.65 40,000.00 23,333.35
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 6,250.00 15,000.00 8,750.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 8,333.40 20,000.00 11, G66.60
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 416.65 1,000.00 583.35
1-2-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 484.51 2,422.47 6,000.00 3,577.53
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 30.00 2,000.00 1,970.00
Total Dept 2 = ELECTED QFFICIALS 6,817.85 34,119.17 87,000.00 52,880.83
Dept 3 = HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 12,687.79 70,053.59 245,000.00 174,946.41
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 3,613.28 17,803.56 75,000.00 57,1%6.44
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-3=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 870.01 4,801.59 20,000.00 15,198.41
1-3=512.00 IMRF 347.95 1,890.10 8,000.00 6,109,590
1=-3=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMBENSATION (649,20} 1,165.19 1,000.,00 (165.19)
1=3=514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2.20 (2.20) 0.00 2.20
1-3=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 284,95 4,227,55 8,500.,00 4,272.45
1-3=532 .00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 445,98 2,216.04 6,000.00 3,783.96
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 248 .48 1,341.58 4,000.00 2,658.42
1-3=-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1=-3-537.00 EDUCATION 99,99 139.99 3,000.00 2,860.01
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0,00 0.00 300.00 300.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES3 224.00 359.00 1,800.00 1,241.00
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 14.31 494 28 1,500.00 1,005.72
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 109.04 1,000.00 B90.%¢6
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 76.00 1,686.80 2,800.00 1,113.20
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 271.29 538.26 1,000.00 461.74
Total Dept 3 — HEALTH AND WELLMESS 18,547.61 106,824.37 385, 300.00 278,475.63
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 43,820.36 211,799.30 510,000.00 298,200.70
1-5-509,00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,912.13 14,493.43 45,000.00 30,506.57
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,309.58 15,983.65 42,000.00 26,016.35
1-5-512.00 IMRE 880.30 4,785.88 15,000.00 10,234.12
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMBEMSATION {2,580.73}) 3,010.486 6,000.00 2,989.54
1-5-514.00 VOLUMTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2.28 (0.53) 0.00 0.53
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,625.55 4,995.80 20,000.00 15,004.20
1-5-524.00 MUTRITION 402.41 2,554.18 15,000.00 12,445.82
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 300.00 2,540.00 7,.500.00 4,960.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 776.96 3,946.21 9,000.00 5,053.79
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 922.33 5,609.00 14,000.00 8,391.00
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 460.58 500.00 39.42
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 121.79 4,000.00 3,878.21
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 4,842 .46 5,641.39 11,000.00 5,358.61
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 214.58 2,959.50 18,000.00 15,040.50
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 582.97 1,471.35 4,000.00 2,528.65
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 9,760.16 36,273.43 80,000.00 43,726.57
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 12,205,186 30,000.00 17,794.84
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUBPLIES 751.96 4,342.95 18,000.00 13,657.05
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 423.39 539,85 2,000.00 1,460.15
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 H07.60 2,000.00 1,192.40
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 279.36 887.06 2,500.00 1,612.94
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMEMT 986.99 1,086.90 6,000.00 4,913.10
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 2,973.33 4,000.00 1,026.67
1-5-5p8.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 52.32 2,000.00 1,947.68
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 15,000.00 30,000.00 15,000.00

Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 71,214.24 354,520.5%9 305,000.00 550,479.41



09/06/2024 02:47 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8

Usger: CATHY "
DB: FLA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 08/31/2024 08/31/2014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 6 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1-5-500.00 SALARIES . 21,301.52 118, 668.75 430,000.00 311,331.25
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,127.26 13::751.82 45,000.00 31,248.18
1-6-510.00 HEA 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
1-6-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,604,898 8,926.90 36,000.00 27,073.10
1-6-512.00 IMRE 451.55 2,564.18 15,000.00 12,435.82
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION (401,34} 1,835.71 2,000.00 64.29
1-6-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (0.78) (0.78}) .00 0.78
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMANCE 455,92 3,503.79 6,000.00 2,496.21
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 569.41 2,833.12 6,000.00 3,166.88
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 397.54 2,127.28 7,000.00 4,872.72
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 281.78 580.69 3,500.00 2,919.31
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 100.00 250.00 6,500.00 6,250.00
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 34.42 100.00 65.58
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 131.60 333.68 1,500.00 1,166.32
1-6-544.00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 0.00 16,387.50 10,000.00 (6,387.50)
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 439,749 1,854.72 8,000.00 7,145.28
1-6-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 153.45 591.98 2,500.00 1,908.02
1-6-559.00 QOFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OLL 464 .82 1,524.26 5,000.00 3,475.74
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMNOLOGY 5,600.00 23,374.48 24,500.00 1,125.54
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENAMNCE 0.00 994.9%6 8,000.00 7,005.04
Total Dept © = AS3ESS0R3 DIVISION 32,676.89 200,237.44 629,100.00 428,862.56
Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 6,519.286 39,176.41 98,000.00 58,823.59
1-7=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 629.88 3,102.65 9,000.00 5,897.35
1-7=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 491 _57 2,957.63 9,000.00 6,042.37
1=-7=512.00 IMRF 198.83 1,194.89 3,500.00 2,305.11
1=7=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMNSATION (280.06) 806.96 800,00 {6.96)
1=7=514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE THSURANCE/AD&D 2.24 (2.18) .00 2.18
1=7=515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 600.00 600,00
1=-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 1,989.00 4,000.00 2,011.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 91.62 458.10 2,500.00 2,041.90
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 170.55 1,000.00 829.45
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 12.72 12.72 250.00 237.28
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 1,700.22 9,011.62 20,000.00 10,988 .38
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MATHNTEMANCE 489,32 2,808.65 10,000.00 7,191.35
Total Dept 7 — TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 9,845.60 61,687.00 160,300.00 98,613.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 162,794 .84 973,743.75 3,738,450.00 2,764,706.25
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 125, 187..597 1,259,471.67 5,396,676.00 4,137,204.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 162,794 ,84 973,743.75 3,738,450.00 2,764,706.25

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (37,607.27) 285,727 .92 1,658,226.00 1,372,498.08



09/06/2024 09:47 AM REVEMNUE AMD EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIFE Page: /8
User: CATHY )
DR: ELA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1024-15 AVAILABLE

MONTH 08/31/2024 08/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
2=-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 731.648 11,068.12 20,022.00 8,953.88
2=0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 304.57 792.32 500.00 (292.32)
2=0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGIMNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 88,120.00 88,120.00
Total Dept 0 1,036.23 11,860.44 108,642.00 96, 781.56
TOTAL REVENUES 1,036.23 11,860.44 108,642.00 96, 781.56
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 2,692.75 14,553,686 35,000.00 20,446.34
2=-0-511.00 S50CIAL SECURITY TAX 173.37 933,87 2,300.00 1,366.13
2-0-512.00 IMRF 82,12 443,84 1,000.00 556.16
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION (144.34) 159,68 200,00 40,32
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 45.00 65,00 500.00 435.00
2-0-5865.00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 4,131.47 45,000.00 40,868,53
2-0-702.00 GENERAL AS5ISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 Z,848,90 20,287.52 106,000.00 85,712.48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,848,890 20,287.52 106,000.00 85,712.48
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUMND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,036.23 11,860.44 108,642.00 96, 781.56
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,848.80 20,287.52 106,000.00 B5,712.48
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,812.87) (8,427.08) 2,642.00 11,069.08



09/06/2D$:VU9=4” AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
User: CA Y -
e e S PERICD ENDING 08/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 2024-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 08/31/2024 08/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenuss
Dept O
3-0-400.00 FROFERTY TAX 9,771.05 148,657.80 267,626.00 118,968.20
3-0-402.00 FERS FROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 4,597.47 10,226.38 15,000.00 4,773.62
3-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,091,636.00 1,091,636.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 516.00 5,000.00 4,484.00
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT. INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 15.00 147.47 0.00 (147.47)
3-0-410.02 HWY.ENT. INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 5,904.36 31,002.74 175,100.00 144,007.26
3-0-410.03 HWY.ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 7.201.91 46,365.65 51,500.00 5,134.35
3-0-410.04 HWY.ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 7,262.50 35,537.77 20,600.00 (14,937.77)
3-0-410.0% HWY . ENT . INCOME /VILL. KILDEER 1418722 26,954.34 46,350.00 19,395.66
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 41,879.51 799,498.15 1,672,812.00 1,373,313.85
TOTAL REVENUES 41,879.51 299,498.15 1,672,812.00 1,373,313.85
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 2,872.61 15,074.46 44,000.00 28,925.54
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENMEFITS 1,806.63 8,899.08 26,500.00 17,600.92
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3-1-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 190.43 391.84 3,500.00 2,508.16
3-1-512.00 IMRF 87.61 459.76 2,000.00 1,540.24
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION (64.42) 319.36 750.00 430.64
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 27,663.00 32,000.00 4,331.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 265.24 3,484.81 8,500.00 5,015.19
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500,00 500.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 189.00 587.95 2,500.00 1,912.05
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
3-1=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 934,92 4,867.66 9,000.00 4,132.34
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 6,282.02 62,353.92 146,750.00 84,396.08
Dept 4 = MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 876.42 1,296.42 50,000.00 48,703.58
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 1,230.00 1,230.00 3,000.00 1,770.00
3-4=534.00 UTILITIES 503.38 3,362.29 8,500.00 5,137.71
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPFPLIES 0.00 256.70 4,000.00 3,743.30
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 169.00 4,000.00 3,831.00
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 4,321.87 10,569.08 35,000.00 24,430.392
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,560.51 7,138.73 4%,000.00 37,861.27
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 4,280.90 20,035.21 40,000.00 19,964.79
3-4-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 12,494.72 45,700.70 675,000.00 629,299.30
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 25,267.80 £9,758.13 932,000.00 842,241.87
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 31,549.82 152,112.05 1,078,750.00 926,637.95
Fund 3 = GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 41,879.51 299,498.15 1,672,812.00 1,373,313.85
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 31,549.82 152,112.05 1,078,750.00 926,637.95
MNET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 10,329.69 147,386.10 594,062.00 44%,675.90



09/06/2024 09:47 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8
User: CATHY - .
SRR it PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 102415 AVAILABLE

MONTH 08/31/2024 08/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 47,505.68 718,155.11  1,300,025,00 581, 869,89
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 6,070.64 14,792.93 4,000.00 {10,792.93)
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,350,162.00 1,350,162.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 50,159.52 0.00 {50,159.52)
4-0-410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 4,857.77 45, 000,00 40,042.23
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 150.00 5,450.00 500,00 (4,9850.00)
Total Dept 0 53,726.32 793,515.33  2,699,687.00 1,806,171.67
TOTAL REVENUES 53,726.32 793,515.33  2,699,687.00 1,806,171.67
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 43, 988.67 236, 680,68 650, 000,00 413,319,132
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 5,240.22 44,345.60 130, 000,00 85, 654,40
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,240.35 17,442.49 48,000.00 30,557.51
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,341_66 7,226.43 20,000.00 12,773.57
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION {3,387.30) 2,853.52 6,000.00 3,146.48
4-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 7.30 (2.95) 0.00 2.95
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 286.51 e - B N 8,000.00 5,126.89
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 3,508.13 18,040.40 415,000.00 26,959,60
4-0-562.00 OFERATING SUPPLIES 262,28 3,408.,79 8,500.00 5,091,21
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 560.00 4,000.00 3,440.00
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580,00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 6,293.26 29,102.70 663,600.00 634,497.30
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 956,29 4,736,92 15,000.00 10,263.08
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650,000.00 £50,000.00
Total Dept 0 65,737.37 367,267.69  2,394,100.00 2,026,832.31
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 65,737.37 367,267.69  2,394,100.00 2,026,832.31
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 53,726.32 793,515.33  2,699,687.00 1,906,171.687
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 65,737.37 367,267.69  2,394,100.00 2,026,832.31
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (12,011.05) 426,247.64 305,587.00 (120, 660.64)



09/06/2024 09:47 AM
User: CATHY
DBE: ELA TOWHSHIE

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /8
FERIOD ENDING 08/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 202425 AVAILABLE

HONTH 08/31/2014 08/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 19,249.88 290,798, 36 515, 005.00 224,206.64
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,866.80 T:037.32 500.00 (6,537.32)
5=-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 368,972.00 368,972.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 304,60 2,500.00 2.,195.40
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE FARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 15,750.00 15,750.00 15,000.00 (750.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - FARK REV 0.00 3,250.00 4,500.00 1,250.00
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Tatal Dept 0 36,866,608 317,140.28 906,477.00 589,336.72
TOTAL REVENUES3 36,B866.68 317,140.28 906,477.00 589,336.72
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 10,348.41 45, 625.86 85,000.00 39,374.14
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 573,13 2:.823,11 9,000.00 6,176.89
5-0-510.00 HEA 0.00 (570.00) 1,500.00 2,070.00
5-0-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 785,22 3,454.58 8,000.00 4,545.42
5-0-512.00 IMRF 115.12 630.43 2,600.00 1,969.57
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION (281.64) 327.29 1,500.00 1,172.71
5-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 0.586 (0.62) 0.00 0.62
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MATHNTENANCE 53L.78 1,166.74 10,000.00 8,833.26
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTEMANCE 8,991.97 24,425.79 53,000.00 28,574.21
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 328.92 1,262.77 6,000.00 q,737.23
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 (184.00) 3,000.00 3,184.00
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 812.76 3,027.08 7,000.00 3,972.92
5-0-562.00 LAMDRSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 1,623.49 20,000.00 18,376.51
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 9,612.50 10,047.92 25,000.00 14,952.08
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 31.96 1,577.14 2,000.00 422 .88
5-0-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 148.94 0.00 (148.394)
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 164.50 1,000.00 835.50
5-0-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 120.00 0.00 (120.00)
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC=-PROJECTS/MAINT BEZ.42 5,601.80 40,000.00 34,388.20
5-0=596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 36,000.00 40,000.00 4,000.00
5=0=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 13,811.51 76,468.65 258,800.00 182,331.35
Total Dept O 46, 525.61 213,741.47 573,400.00 359,658.53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 46,525,861 213,741.47 573,400.00 359,658.53
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 36,866,068 317,140.28 906,477.00 589,336.72
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 48,525,861 213,741.47 573,400.00 359,658.53
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (9,658.93) 103,398.81 333,077.00 229,678.19



09/06/2024 093:47 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: g/8

Ugsr: CATHY
OE: FLA TOWNSHIP FERIOD ENDING 08/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 2024-15 AVAILABLE

HONTH 08/31/2024 08/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUMND
Revanues
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 365.95 5,536.64 10,011.00 4,474.34
6-0-404.00 INTEREST THCOME 875.16 2,261.95 500.00 (1,761.95)
6-0-407.00 FPROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0,00 235,274.00 235,274.00
6-0-409.00 DOMATTONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.01 FATRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 550.00 3,700.00 10,000.00 6,300.00
Total Dept 0 1,791.11 11,498, 61 257,785.00 246,286.39
TOTAL REVENUES 1,791.11 11,498, 61 257,785.00 246,286, 39
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 576.92 3,173.086 10,000.00 6,826.94
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-510.00 HEA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 44.14 260.57 400.00 139.43
6-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATTON 0.00 g8.12 200.00 111.88
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 250.00 3,184.87 15,000.00 11,815.03
6-0-522.00 BURTAL EXPENSES 0.00 4,150.00 8,000.00 3,850.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 179.00 5,000.00 4,821.00
6-0-532.00 TELEFHONE/ INTERNET 0.00 10.48 250.00 239.52
6=0=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=0=537.00 EDUCATION Q.00 Q.00 200.00 200.00
6=0=544.00 PROFESSIOHAL SERVICES 0.00 255.00 2,000.00 1,745.00
6=0=-564.00 SMALL TOOLS Q.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 239.40 6,000.00 5,760.60
6=0=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 33.00 33.88 3,000.00 2,966.12
6=0=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 904.06 11,574.48 153, 750.00 142,175.52
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 904,06 11,574.48 153,750.00 142,175.52
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,791.11 11,498.61 257,785.00 246,286.39
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 904.06 11,574.48 153,75%0.00 142,175.52
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 887.05 (75.87) 104,035,00 104,110.87
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 260,487.42 2,692,984.48 11,042,079.00 8,349,094.52
TOTAL EXPENDRITURES = ALL FUNDS 310, 3560.60 1,738,726.96 B,044,450.00 6,305,723.04

MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (49,873.18) 954,257.5%2 2,997,629.00 2,043,371.48



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 8/1/2024 to 8/31/2024

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 650.84
EFTPS 37,338.71
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,942.54
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 12,010.75
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 544 99
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 120,040.79

Total Payroll 177,528.62






TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: September 6, 2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report -~August 2024

The Ela Township assessments for 2024 will be published on September 12, 2024. The township factor will be 1.0276. The
last day to appeal your assessment will be October 15, 2024,

The fieldwork is being done every day. We are up to date with the entry of new permits that have been sent to us by the
multiple Building and Zoning Departments that we work with,

The second installment for the 2023 taxes was due on September 5,2024. If there was a factual error in your 2023
assessment or a missed exemption the deadline for the correction is October 31, 2024.



Elai™

Serving the people since 1850
Date: September 10, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Transport Liaison
Subject: Board Report — August 2024
Apr- Aug-
BUS SERVICE Mar-24 24 May-24 | | Jun-24 | | Jul-24 24
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 311 287 329 241 290 206
Ridership (One Way) -
Wazzinlga( RE Yl 43 48 50 36 44 52
Total Number of Rides 354 335 379 277 334 348
Revenue Miles - Ela 1530 1481 1772 1176 1386 1511
Revenue Miles - LC 522 577 603 465 602 524
Total Miles 2052 2058 2375 1641 1988 2035
Revenue Hours - Ela 193 175.5 179.75 124.75 150.75 170.75
Revenue Hours - LC 28.5 29.5 31.25 23.75 30.75 3175
Total Hours 221.5 205 211 148.5 181.5 202.5
Days in Service - Ela 21 22 22 18 22 22
Days in Service - LC 12 13 13 10 13 13
Fuel Usage (gallons) 390.9 477 404 320.3 457.7 438.2

Lift Usage 127 01 86 90 110 113



b
Ela/:’i: i1
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — August 2024

Clients and Groups:

In the month of August, the Health & Wellness department received a total of 21 referrals. Current trends continue to
highlight housing instability and financial vulnerability, along with guidance navigating government social service
agencies. The Lending Closet helped 47 families with medical equipment. Our closet is currently accepting donations.
Those interested in donating are encouraged to call or stop by. Our successful Care Giver Support Group runs the last
Tuesday of each month from 3-4:30pm at Ela Town Hall. Residents are encouraged to reach out to Betsy Innocenti, LSW
for more information.

Personnel:

We are seeking a full-time licensed Clinician with a specialization in children and adolescent therapy. Those with DCFS
experience are encouraged to apply.

Community Events:

Our collaboration with Ela Area Public Library is progressing smoothly. We recently relocated to a more prominent spot
within the library, which has allowed us to assist a greater number of community members. We’re also preparing for a
training session with the library staff on September 20 at 9:30 am, aimed at enhancing their ability to address mental
health-related issues. The August training with the LZFD has been rescheduled to later in the year. Lastly, we will be
participating in the Senior Resource Week at the Community Center, where we will deliver a presentation on Senior
Wellness to enrich the community's understanding and support of elderly individuals' health needs. Betsy attended the
MTA’s 2024 General Assistance/Emergence Assistance Training and Illinois township Association of General Assistance
Caseworkers (ITAGAC) Educational Workshop. We welcome all GA/EA training opportunities to stay current and ensure
compliance with the latest updates.

Goals:

As we look into September, we prepare for the stress of school and the holiday season. These times often bring increased
pressure and emotional strain for many individuals. It’s important to be proactive about mental health, seeking support
and practicing self-care to manage stress effectively. By addressing these challenges head-on, we can help ensure a
healthier, more balanced transition into the busy months ahead. By prioritizing mental health and implementing coping
strategies, we can navigate the upcoming months with greater resilience and well-being.



>
Ela::
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report - August 2024

Highway Department Update:

e On August 28" a major storm hit our area that brought heavy rainfall and strong winds from 6pm until midnight.
Throughout the time of the storm, I received phone calls from Village Administrators, municipal law enforcement
and Lake County Sheriff regarding fallen tree debris blocking roadways, our crews were dispatched and worked
well into the morning opening up roadways from tree debris. On August 29" we put up a post on social media
that storm debris pickup for Ela Township residents will begin on Tuesday September 3. After analyzing the
amount of storm debris damage we acquired during the storm we requested help from Warren Township. Warren
Township was more than helpful by sending us a four-man crew with a truck and chipper. As of September 9™ we
still had about 40% storm debris damage to still clean up.

¢ The 2024 Road Resurfacing project has been completed with the exception of some roadside restoration in Forest
Lake that needs to be completed.

¢ The installation of Knox Park’s GaGa Ball Pit has been completed.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for August from Village Contracts $40,022.84

o Village of Deer Park — 13 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,922.00
= Material charges $4.68
* Equipment charges $1,136.50
= Totaling $3,063.18

o Village of Kildeer — 34 work tickets preformed
»  Labor charges $7,037.00
= Material charges $1,307.36
* Equipment charges $4,459.10
= Totaling $12,803.46

o Village of Long Grove — 25 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $6,727.00
* Material charges $4,390.75
= Equipment charges $3,792.00
* Totaling $14.909.75

o Village of North Barrington — 17 work ticket preformed
*  Labor charges $5,921.00
*  Material charges $685.45
*  Equipment charges $2,640.00
= Totaling $9,246.45



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 453.5 work hours preformed

=}

a0 00 C00C0

Assessor — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Buses - 2 work ticket equaling 6 hours

Cemetery — 7 work tickets equaling 26 hours

Community Center — 5 work tickets equaling 7.25 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) —1 10 work tickets equaling 168.5 hours
Historical = 7 work tickets equaling 9.75 hours

Parks — 32 work tickets equaling 204.25 hours

Town Hall = 13 work tickets equaling 31.75 hours

2



»
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: August 30, 2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbee, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — August 2024

Programming:

We had a busy month with a Day Trip to Chicago, a Wisconsin Supper Club for 65 here at our center and ending with
another Long Distance Trip to the UK. Our program revenue reflected the increased participation as we brought in over
$9000 for the month. That's about $2000 higher than August 2023, Our Chicago River Architecture Tour happened to be
on a rainy day, but luckily the boat was completely covered so everything worked out as well as it possibly could have. A
HUGE thank you to Trustee Wilhoit and Supervisor Palmblad for all of their help at our Wisconsin Supper Club Event on
August 23. It was our second attempt and it sounds like will be an annual event based on the feedback we have gotten.
It's a very nice event for our members, but also requires a LOT of work so we greatly appreciate the help. Our Morning
Movers Program on Monday, Wednesday and Friday mornings continue to be our most popular fitness program as we
have had between 40-60 participants every session. We are happy to be able to continue offering this program completely
free to participants.

Meals:

Lunch reveniue came in at around $750 for the month which is slightly more than what we had in August 2023. We had 2
Lunch & Learns in August with 30-35 in attendance each time.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

All of the staff are continuing to take things in stride and pitch in wherever needed. Lisa is know Full-Time in September,
so it will be nice for consistency and communication purposes to have another staff here Monday through Friday,
especially with Susan on the Long Distance Trips. September will be extremely busy with our Community Center
Celebration on September 14 and our week of events celebrating National Senior Month. We have been promoting that
week as well as our celebration to get the word out in the community all of the programs and resources we provide and
we continue to see additional members register on a daily basis. We are also partnering with Jewel Osco at the end of the
month to assist with a vaccine clinic at Zurich Meadows. That is extremely helpful for their residents since many of them
don’t drive or have a difficult time getting around town.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



i
Ela{i; i1
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: September 5, 2024

To: Township Supervisor, Township Manager, and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Director

Subject: Youth Board Report — August

Summer Camp

Summer Camp 2024 has officially ended. Summer Camp was 10 weeks; 8 weeks of 5 days or camp, 1 week of
4 days of camp, and 1 week of 3 days of camp. The average number of participants per week was 51
participants. [t was a great summer, and the staff are really showing that they have been learning a lot. Looking
forward to next year!

Homework Club

The Homework Club After School Care program has officially started. We have a total of 51 kids that are
participating in the program as of now. Pricing for Homework Club is based off of their transportation needs; if
the Ela Township provides transportation from the school to the Community Center, or they find their own
transportation to the program. The cost for each participant if the Ela Township provides transportation is
$675.00 for the months of August through December, and the cost for each participant if they find their own
transportation is $585.00 for the months of August through December.

Staffing

The college aged summer camp staff have gone back to school. They were a great help for the first few weeks
of Homework Club. There are currently 4 staff members working during the school year for Homework Club.
With the school year starting, and school activities returning, the Youth Department is looking to add one more
staff member in order to have 4 staff members at Homework Club each day.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Director



TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: September 10, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager

Subject: Board Report - September 2024

Plastic Benches:

We continue to receive a massive amount of plastic for our plastic bench recycling program. With the
participation of the community, we have been able to ensure roughly 3,000 Ibs. of plastic never make
it to the landfill, and we have also received four park benches- and working on a fifth.

Boardroom Camera:
The replacement recording device was purchased and installed. We hope to resume recordings
starting with this month’s board meeting.

IATA:
[ attended the quarterly IATA-Illinois Association of Township Administrators at DuPage Township
where great conversations are always had with my counterparts at other Townships.

Communi nter Event:

As mentioned by others, this Saturday is the Community Center event, the Administrative
Department will have a table set up, where I will be giving away Ela Township magnet calendars,
and talking with folks about the services my department can provide.

Vitalant Blood Drive:
Last month we had our Vitalant Blood Drive. I thank everyone who stopped by, it was a relatively
well attended event, so thank you to all who donated for your selfless act.






#»r BERGER

1205 Garland Road Phone: (847)526-5457
Wauconda, IL 60084 Fax: (847)526-4204

www.BergerExcavating.com
Pending ID: BEC_PR_001

Change Order Request

To: Praoject:

Ela Township lob #: 24032

1155 East IL-22 Knigge Park Drainage Imp - Ela Twnshp - Lake Zuric

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Change Req. ID: Date Submitted: August 09, 2024
Work to be perfarmed:

Berger Contractors herby submits the following agreed unit price {AUP) for EXISTING STORM SEWER CONNECTION TO PROPOSED MANHOLE.

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount
EXISTING STORM SEWER CONNECTION TO PROPOS 1.00 1,150.00 1,150.00

Total: 1,150.00
Pending Change ta Contract: $1,150.00

|
o ()0 SElay

BergafExcavaiing Cantr . Inc.
SentVia: ____ Mail __ Fax Hand Delivered FedEx o ER-RneElRN. Iy



r BERGER

1205 Garland Road Phone: (847)526-5457
Wauconda, IL 60084 Fax: (847)526-4204

www.BergerExcavating.com
Pending ID: BEC_PR_002

Change Order Request

To: Project:

Ela Township Job #: 24032

1155 East IL-22 Knigge Park Drainage Imp - Ela Twnshp - Lake Zuric

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Change Req. ID; Date Submitted: August 09, 2024

Work to be performed:

Berger Contractors hereby submits the following agreed unit price (AUP) for REMOVING MANHOLES.

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount
REMOVING MANHOLES 1.00 500.00 500.00
Total: 500.00
L
Pending Change to Contract: $500.00 |
SIGNED: }
Date:____ SIGNED: \ J/?/Q)y

(Bergertxcavaling Contraciors, Inc))
Sent Via: ____ Mail Fax Hand Delivered FedEx



r BEIRGER

1205 Garland Read Phone: (847)526-5457
Wauconda, IL 60084 Fax: (847)526-4204

www.BergerExcavating.com
Pending ID: BEC_PR_003

Change Order Request

To: Project:

Ela Township lob #: 24032

1155 East IL-22 Knigge Park Drainage Imp - Ela Twnshp - Lake Zuric

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Change Req. ID: Date Submitted: August 09, 2024

Work to be performed:

Berger Contractars hareby submits the following agreed unit prica (AUP) for MAMHOLES, TYPE A, 5'-DIAMEETER, TYPE 1 FRAME, OPEN LID.

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount

MANHOLES, TYPE A. 5'-DIAMETER, TYPE 1 FRAME, ( 1.00 4,650.00 4,650.00
Total: 4,650.00

Pending Change to Contract: $4,650.00 J

SIGNED:

Date: SIGNED: E}Z ?/9/‘)(?

&, vali onfrbclars, Tnc.
Semtvis: __ Mall sk ——— (Barfer Excavating Contrbclars, Inc.)



i BERGEIR

1205 Garland Road Phone: {847)526-5457
Wauconda, IL 60084 Fax: (847)526-4204

www.BergerExcavating.com
Pending ID: BEC_PR_004

Change Order Request

To: Project:
Ela Township lob #: 24032
1155 East IL-22 Knigge Park Drainage Imp - Ela Twnshp - Lake Zuric

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Change Req. ID: Date Submitted: August 15, 2024

Work to be performed:

Berger Contractors hereby submits the following agreed unit price (AUP) for 12" ADS N-12 Perf.

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount
12" ADS N-12 Perf 184.00 LF 56.00 10,304.00

Total: 10,304.00
Pending Change to Contract: 510,304.00 —l

::;ED: : SIGNED: g\éy,ﬂ,z/.?f/

5 (Bergér Excavating Contractors, Ine.)
Sant Via: Mail Fax Hand Delivered FadEx



—E TOLE L+ 1#E Xy DOLGREE L E]
=) [z & == (-0 1 o nﬂuwu_wuﬂq.._._mu;“_mwmw« R T — R0 1| g ume3 g o] 25 0 Ly
SLNIWIACHI gu..iunum NHYd FT0RN REs e “3H] 'saLvid0SSY —_ﬂ‘ IWJ
_ NY1d 03S0doud i NOIAYH T30 A4 u b9,

mnane R
126V X I &
MISUCES T o
AENEHANYD mutus
TowTen s ]
NN P

3T oo sanans veem [ ]
scune ossvn PR

UN393T 3504083

éhsxiuugﬁ‘g
gggsggxnggggég )

IS SIe LIS OO CITNIEM
gﬂE“ﬂaEgiiwdamggg -
TUMTARRAIEN P00 2CADTIOU Oy 35 VTS AATTLALE -
Cafuom W} 08 w0 v 1om -
JSNOTIY B SNINY MOUNEDISIE 035 P

DF OW DO NSNS M TIAS me DNIINGD Cres

N THL SETY D YD SOG-KEL WUN SMYOM0 Z00-T NINITH RTINSO POe
igngrﬂihgﬁaagaﬂﬂgabgﬁﬁign
ZSLS0d (IvIAVES XIR OU LIVGAOD  SY3EY QESESO T A e
gﬁ&ﬁggﬂngimﬂmghhhiqii
F0 M3 v 0l BOLI0ES JENONNLS K08 S0 ARV ¥t E1LWROo- T Sy
ﬂ!?&ﬂuﬂﬁ?ﬁ!!&i-ﬂgghha\rEgd

ghm%ﬁsggggs
™ wr M| ey gﬁg"kﬁhﬂ

SIMEVIETINY KOTINNDD [y SRS a‘agﬁgsg
ghagghﬂhg‘aﬂh (R PROSS Sv ANIOANG STCAWLE THWISH b

Hﬂﬂh»ﬂﬂggn‘gbﬁﬁﬁuuﬁuﬁi‘
REHEE-‘E.-EEE!! rd WraIS3Dd
ggﬂmiiﬁdg?gssgs_gmn
Egﬂréﬁg;gg WECHS T NMIIS Th Thse T

I MITE 00 JEw SMOTIm FOYH BN S0 Died N 0 KoNDeB IMimaud
A 35-3 dﬂiﬂiggghgﬂﬂqmﬂuﬁﬂgﬂ! ._

HiMd 35000

e




G| eI NS e o Ol edt teah a U O A 8l [UP S5 500 el L Lo so0 | 30) 6 g aiaea s 1)

M e SO UMINOS IOMIAN s sl e
budsteds = SUNDASEMASUICIS  saumswan o S R R
R o e SERn DRSS ieiss [T moyrowey N
spnog ey (B S U} LIRS — =emEnERL @
useg abeas 55

"INl 'SALVII0SSY

NOIIWYH [IVH39

VHO

A e

f

B AICTE







)
El agi: '
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

PARK / SPORTS FIELD - SPECIAL EVENT RENTAL AGREEMENT

General Information

Name: Organization:
Address: City: Zip:
Email: Contact#:

NOTE: The person listed above is the designated contact and must be present during the rental period.
NAME & PHONE # OF 1-2 ADDITIONAL PEOPLE THE TOWNSHIP MAY CONTACT FOR THIS RENTAL:
NAME: PHONE:

NAME: PHONE:

Event Information

Typeof Event:

Date(s)/Time(s): Year:

Park/Amenities Requested: Estimated Attendance:

Is there an admission charge or donation for this event? Yes No

If yes, whatis the amount and purpose of the fee?

Is your organization planning to bring additional materials, equipment, or food on
premises? Yes No

If yes, please describe:




Rental Fee Schedule

PARK USE FIELD SPORT AMENITIES
SPECIAL CONCESSION
RENTALTYPE EVENT FEE GAME FEE | PRACTICE FEE STAND FEE
RESIDENT $60 P/HR $60 P/HR $40 P/HR $20 P/HR

Additional Cost Information:

o All listed rates are hourly with a minimum $250.00 rental fee established for all special events and field
sport games held at Ela Township park sites.

* Any events that are planned to have over 200 people estimated to attend will require having a designated Ela
Township representative available on-site during the rental period of the event. The organization requesting
the special event rental will be required to pay $42 per hour for the designated Ela Township representative.

» There is a mandatory $250 deposit for all types of events.

Rental Information, Rules, and Regulations:

The following rules and regulations apply to Ela Township park space, sports fields, and/or facilities being used
for private use. Designated park space, sports fields, and/or facilities are available for rental when they are not
needed for Ela Township programs. Ela Township reserves the right to cancel agreements with a full refund if
deemed in the Township’s best interest to protect fields from poor playing conditions, conduct repairs, or any
other unforeseen extenuating circumstance.

Everything Ela Township does with their parks is subsidized by tax dollars. Although the parks, programs,
services and facilities have a value and benefit to individuals, families, the environment and the economy, a
strategy of the Township is to generate non-tax revenue for cost recovery and lessen the burden to taxpayers.
Therefore, rental fees at Ela Township parks are established to provide a revenue stream in recovering
operational costs at Township-owned parks.

Application forms will be available the first business day in January and will only be available electronically
through the Ela Township website or through email. Field rentals will be assigned starting March 1 on a first
come, first served basis.

If serious problems arise during your rental, call the Ela Township Administration Department at (847) 438-
7823 during its normal business hours of Monday-Thursday, 8am-5pm or Friday, 8am-1pm. After hours, please
contact your designated Ela Township representative that was assigned to your event. For emergencies, call
911.

e Park rentals will only be considered for 501¢3 organizations with Ela Township addresses.
¢ It is understood that completing and signing this agreement is a request until it is approved, and the
required fees are paid. Upon approval, this request then becomes a contractual agreement.

e All requests must be received 21 days prior to the rental date requested unless otherwise approved and will
be reviewed within or up to 10 business days of being received.

e Sports field rentals are made available to local youth sports organizations, community groups, other
government agencies, and residents within Ela Township limits. In any case, Ela Township programs and
events will take precedence when scheduling and field use priority is considered.

o Ela Township retains the rights to govern field usage at all times.

2



e & 9 @

No alcoholic beverages allowed on Ela Township park property at any time.

No loud speakers, public address systems, or amplifiers may be used without prior approval.

Use of cooking appliances or grills is prohibited outside of the concession stand area without prior approval.
Organizations or individuals given permit use for any type of aforementioned event listed within this
agreement are required to leave the grounds in neat condition. All litter surrounding the permitted area must
be placed in proper trash receptacles.

The use of any park space, sports fields, and/or facilities are required to furnish a Certificate of Insurance.
The Certificate of Insurance must list Ela Township as an additional insured for no less than $1,000.000.
Cancelations made in advance of the rental date will be refunded the rental fee less 10%. Ela Township will
work with the rental requesting organization to reschedule the rental, if canceled due to inclement weather.
Applications for park/field use may be denied or terminated if the nature of the rental is in direct
competition with Ela Township programming or deemed unsuitable with regards to the intended use.

Any disorderly conduct or violation of any rules or regulations of the Township shall be just cause for
immediately voiding a permit and may be a cause for future denial of a permit and/or contact of local police
authorities.

Applicants found falsifying resident status will have their rental contract revoked without a refund.

It is fully understood and agreed that the representative requesting the rental and their organization
guarantees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Ela Township, its officers, employees, volunteers and
agents against any and all liabilities, claims, damages, losses, costs and expenses (including attorney fees)
arising indirectly or directly in connection with or under, or as a result of this agreement.

BY SIGNING BELOW, I ACKNOWLEDGE THAT I HAVE READ THIS FORM. I UNDERSTAND
AND ACCEPT THE CONDITIONS STATED.

Printed Name of Applicant Date

Signature of Applicant

Please sign and return this Rental Agreement to:
Ela Township
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: (847) 438-7823
Fax: (847) 438-9269
Email: info@elatownship.org



FYI



PUBLIC NOTICE
Ela Township, Illinois
Annual Treasurer's Report of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2024
Published In compliance with Chapter 65, Section 5/3.1-35-65 of the

Ilinois Compiled Statutes

GENERAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL ENTERPRISE FIDUCIARY INTERNAL

FUND REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS SERVICE
BEG. BALANCE 3,063,407 2,970,892 0 0 0 0
REVENUE 2,419,629 2,368,727 0 0 0 0
EXPENDITURES -2,311,084 -2,238,962 0 0 0 0
OTHER SOURCES 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0 0
ADJUSTMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0
END FUND BALANCE 3,171,852 3,100,657 0 0 0 0

Receipts: GENERAL TOWN FUND;

COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 50; DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 6,030; DONATIONS 3,500; GRANTS 16,125; HOMEWORK CLUB
RECOVERIES 54,705; INTEREST INCOME 132,753; LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 37,389; MEAL RECOVERIES 10,474,
MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 1,312; NON-RESIDENT FEES 1,440; PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 64,512; PROPERTY TAX
1,895,218; 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 10,815; SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 475; SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 1,440; SENIOR
PROGRAM RECOVERIES 105,602; SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 49,125; SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 6,001; SUBSCRIPTION
RECOVERIES 5,453; WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 17,110; TOTAL 2,418,529

GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND;

INTEREST INCOME 3,542; PROPERTY TAX 38; TOTAL 3,580

GENERAL ROAD FUND;

HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 3568; HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 71,709; HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK
217,558, HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 54,782; HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 74,239; INTEREST INCOME 33,170,
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 45,198; PROPERTY TAX 460,829, TOTAL 957,841

PERMANENT ROAD FUND;

INTEREST INCOME 49,509; MFT FUND 57,652; MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 577; PROPERTY TAX 698,868; ROAD BONDS 4,700;
TOTAL 811,306

PARK MAINTENANCE FUND;

INTEREST INCOME 8,075; KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 16,050; MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 430, PROPERTY TAX
§533,715; YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 2,450; TOTAL 560,720

CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND;

FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 2,350; INTEREST INCOME 7,712; LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 25,200; PROPERTY TAX
18; TOTAL 35,280

PAYROLL: 0.01 TO 24,9989.99

ARRIEN, AMAYA; ASTRAHAN, HAILEY ; BARNES, JILL; BELL, GIANA; BERMAN, JESSICA; BLOCK, ROGER; BOWMAN,
LAWRENCE; BUCHOLTZ, CHRISTOPHER; BURGER, MADELYN; FLORIQ, PETER; GAGGIANO, JOSEF; GALLO, JACQUELINE; GULLO,
BENJAMIN: HUZSEK, CHARLES ; JANCAUS, JANET; KELLY, TRACI; KUBACIK, WAYNE; LANDRY, LAUREN; LARSON, OLIVIA ;
MATTER, SAMANTHA ; NEUMAIER, LYNN; NOWAK, MICHELLE ; OBERFIELD, BRIANNA; ORCHARD, BARB; PROUTY, LUCY;
SACOMANO, JOHN; SAMZ, DOUGLAS; SCHILF, DAVID; SHKOLNIK, ELINA; SHORT, MAYA; SIKES, JOEL; SMITH, KENNETH;
SNYDER, ALEXANDER; STRAUSS, CONNOR; THOMPSON, JEFF; UFODIKE, EKWUTOSI; WALDRON, PRESTON; WILHOIT, LAUREEN;
WISE, ANDREW; WISE, ELIZABETH; ZIELINSKI, ALAN

PAYROLL: 25,000.00 TO 49,999.99

BEDOLLA, ARNULFO; CACCIATORE, JOSEPH; CASE, JESSICA; EDWARDS, CATHERINE; GAGGIANQ, LISA; HERR, PENELOPE;
JANZEN, TIM; LUNYTE, LINA; MENDOCHA, AGNIESZKA; PALMBLAD, GLORIA; PARMAN, JESSICA; RAUPP, PHILLIP; SCHAWEL,

SARA

oo oo oo o



PAYROLL: 50,000.00 TO 74,598.99

BARILOW, AUSTIN; BEHREL, KAREN: CHRISTENSEN, ROBIN; DALBEC, JAMES; DALTON, BRETT; INNOCENTI, BETSY; KULAWIK,
LAURA; LIMA, MELANIE; MARSHALL, BRAD; PAGLIALONG, SKYLAR; RAFALKQ, CHRISTOPHER; SPENCER, BRANDEN

PAYROLL: 75,000.000 TO 99,999.99

DEPOUW, MICHAEL; MARX, SARA; MEYER, GEOFFREY

PAYROLL: 100,000.000 TO 124,999.99

DILLON, SUSAN; MARCINIAK, TADEUSZ

TOTAL PAYROLL: 2,004,998.96

LIABILITY

AXA EQUITABLE EQUI-VEST 5,882; EFTPS 447,771; ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 83,334, ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 154,645;

WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 5,435; TOTAL 697,067

EXPENDITURES AND EXPENSES

A SAFE PLACE 2,500; ACCESS ONE 15,319; ACTION FENCE CONTRACTORS. INC. 22,256; ALEXANDER EQUIPMENT COMPANY,
INC. 5,825; ALTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT IL LLC 7,455; AMERICAN LITHO 19,816; ANCEL GLINK, P.C. 46,156; ARBOR

CARE SOLUTIONS INC 6,700; ARONSON FENCE CO. INC. 6,313; ATLAS BOBCAT, LLC 14,825; BARRINGTON BANK & TRUST
250,000; BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHIELD OF IL 289,172; BOND, DICKSON & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 8,370; BROADWAY IN

CHICAGO 2,993; BS&A SOFTWARE 2,667; BURRIS EQUIPMENT COMPANY 4,865; CARDMEMBER SERVICE 24,499; CHICAGOLAND
PAVING 26,955; CITI CARDS 82,375; CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO 34,957, COMCAST 9,429; COMMONWEALTH EDISON
33,997, CONSERV FS INC 60,175; D & ) BISTRO 3,920; DEKIND COMPUTER CONSULTANTS 20,597; DELTA DENTAL OF
ILLINOIS-RISK 23,541; DH PACE COMPANY 3,626, DON'S WELDING & FABRICATING, INC. 3,493; DTN, LLC 2,805; ELAN
FINANCIAL SERVICES 40,905; ELB CONSULTING, INC. 5,284; ELIZABETH VAN DYKE 3,750; EMMAUS HOUSE OF HOSPITALITY
15,000; EVANS & SON BLACKTOP, INC. 63,979; EVANS, MARSHALL & PEASE, P.C. 8,150; FISCHER BROS. 5,641, FSS
TECHNOLOGIES LLC 4,200; GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES INC 82,057; HI-VIZ INC. 8,563; HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
4,930; ILLINOIS ARBORIST ASSOCIATION 2,625; ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY 7,481; INDUSTRIAL SYSTEMS
LTD. 4,859; INSPIRE CEMETERY SOFTWARE 3,250; INTERNATIONAL BRONZE PLAQUE CO, INC 3,781; INTERNATIONAL FIRE
EQUIPMENT CORP 8,434; INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE, INC 2,970; JRM CONSULTING, INC. 10,527, LIFT OFF 7,566;

LIONHEART CRITICAL POWER SPECIALIST 12,016; LZBSA-CHALLENGER DIVISION 2,500, MAIOR MARINE TOURS 10,682; MID
AMERICAN WATER OF WAUCONDA 7,900; MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT, INC 126,086; MIKE ANDERSON CHEVROLET OF CHICAGO
51,425; MILIEU DESIGN, LLC 15,963; MOHAWI LIFTS LLC 120,360; MORTON SALT, INC. 55,117; NEARMAP US INC 3,500,

NICOR GAS 12,948; O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. 4,656; PADS LAKE COUNTY 5,000; PATRICIA WISNIEWSKI 4,096; PETER

BAKER & SON CO. 285,818; PLAYGROUND BOSS LLC 47,932, POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC 3,213; POWERLINK ELECTRIC INC.
95,773; PROFESSIONAL CEMETERY SERVICES 8,225; ROLLING GREEN 16,216; RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 4,626; SAE CUSTOMS
INC. 4,511; SANFILIPPO FOUNDATION 4,324; SHERMAN MECHANICAL, INC. 7,999; SPRINT 5,122; TASC CUSTOMER CARE
16,206; THE LIGHT BETWEEN LLC 4,416; THE MULCH CENTER 3,973; THE MURCO GROUP INC 30,158; THELEN MATERIALS,

LLC 2,536; TOIRMA 58,041; U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 15,809; UNIFIRST CORFORATION 6,089; UNITED STATES TREASURY

2,680; VAN GALDER BUS/COACH USA 13,272; VERIZON WIRELESS 3,741; VERMEER MIDWEST 81,406; VICTOR FORD 2,586;
VILLAGE OF LAKE ZURICH 13,521; WAREHOUSE DIRECT 16,739; ZACHARIAS SEXUAL ABUSE CENTER 3,000; EXPENSE
DISBURSEMENTS UNDER 2,500.00 155,818

TOTAL: 2,675,552

Subscribed and sworn to this 28th day of August, 2024

WM@W

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD
SUPERVISOR



